
 

 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE  
WEDNESDAY 24 JUNE 2009 

6.30 PM  
 

COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 

COMMITTEE ROOMS 1 & 2,  
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
    
 
  Chairman: 

 
Councillor Marilyn Ashton 

 
Councillors: 

 
Husain Akhtar 
Don Billson 
Julia Merison 
Joyce Nickolay (VC) 
 

Mrinal Choudhury 
Keith Ferry 
Thaya Idaikkadar 
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Manji Kara 
2. G Chowdhury 
3. Dinesh Solanki 
4. Ashok Kulkarni 
5. Anthony Seymour 
 
 

1. Graham Henson 
2. Krishna James 
3. Jerry Miles 
 

  
 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 
Legal and Governance Services Department  

 
Contact:  Vishal Seegoolam, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel:  020 8424 1883    E-mail:  vishal.seegoolam@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING.  
IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
PLANNING COMMITTEE  
 
WEDNESDAY 24 JUNE 2009 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

  Guidance Note for Members of the Public Attending the Planning 
Committee  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that 

the Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives 

after the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member 
can only act as a Member from the start of the next item of business 
on the agenda after his/her arrival. 

 
2. Right of Members to Speak:    
 To agree requests to speak from Councillors who are not Members of the 

Committee, in accordance with Committee Procedure 4.1. 
 

3. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

4. Minutes:  (Pages 3 - 14) Enc. 
 That the minutes of the meeting of the Development Management Committee 

held on 30 April 2009 and the Planning Committee held on 13 May 2009 be 
taken as read and signed as correct records. 
 

5. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents/organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 19 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

6. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors. 

 
7. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 17 (Part 4B) of the Constitution. 



 

 

  
8. References from Council and other Committees/Panels:    
 To receive references from Council and any other Committees or Panels (if 

any). 
 

9. Representations on Planning Applications:    
 To confirm whether representations are to be received, under Committee 

Procedure Rule 18 (Part 4B of the Constitution), from objectors and 
applicants regarding planning applications on the agenda. 
 

10. Planning Applications Received:    
 Report of the Head of Planning - circulated separately. 

 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Planning Protocol, where 
Councillors disagree with the advice of the Chief Planning Officer, it will be 
the Members' responsibility to clearly set out the reasons for refusal where 
the Officer recommendation is for grant.  The planning reasons for rejecting 
the Officer's advice must be clearly stated, whatever the recommendation and 
recorded in the minutes.  The Officer must be given the opportunity to explain 
the implications of the contrary decision. 
 

11. Planning Appeals Update:  (Pages 15 - 42) Enc. 
 Report of the Head of Planning – for information.  

 
12. Enforcement Notices Awaiting Compliance:  (Pages 43 - 62) Enc. 
 Report of the Head of Planning – For Information. 

 
13. Stopping Up of the Highway - Footpath Linking Greenhill Way and 

Greenhill Road, Harrow:  (Pages 63 - 80) 
Enc. 

 Report of the Divisional Director of Planning Services. 
 

14. Stopping Up of the Highway - Rayners Lane Estate, Goldsmith Close:  
(Pages 81 - 98) 

Enc. 

 Report of the Divisional Director of Planning Services. 
 

15. Land at Gayton Road, Harrow:  (Pages 99 - 102) Enc. 
 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 

 
16. Member Site Visits:    
 To arrange dates for Member site visits that have been agreed during the 

course of the meeting (if any). 
 

17. Any Other Urgent Business:    
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

GUIDANCE NOTE FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
ATTENDING THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
 

Typical Committee Room Layout (for Committee Rooms 1&2) 
 

    
 Planning  CHAIRMAN Committee   Legal  
   Officer      Clerk Officer 
     
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Microphone for Public making  
Representations 

 
 

P U B L I C   S E A T I N G  A R E A 
 

 
 

Order of Committee Business 
 

 
It is the usual practice for the Committee to bring forward, to the early part of the meeting, those 
planning applications where notice has been given that objectors wish to speak, or where members 
of the public have come to hear the debate. 
 
You will find a slip of paper on your seat for you to indicate which item you have come for.  This 
should be handed to the Committee Administrator prior to the start of the meeting.  
 
Although the Committee will try to deal with the application which you are interested in as soon as 
possible, often the agendas are quite long and the Committee may want to raise questions of 
officers and enter into detailed discussion over particular cases.  This means that you may have to 
wait some time.  The Committee may take a short break around 8.30 pm. 
 
 

Rights of Objectors/Applicants to Speak at Planning Committees 
 

 
Please note that objectors may only speak if they requested to do so before 5pm on the working 
day before the meeting.  In summary, where a planning application is recommended for grant by the 
Head of Planning, a representative of the objectors may address the Committee for up to 3 minutes.  
Where an objector speaks, the applicant has a right of reply.  
Planning Services advises neighbouring residents and applicants of this procedure.  
 
The Planning Committee is a formal quasi-judicial body of the Council  with responsibility for 
determining applications, hence the need to apply rules governing the rights of public to speak. Full 
details of this procedure are also set out in the “Guide for Members of the Public Attending the  
Planning Committee” which is available in both the Planning Reception or by contacting the 
Committee Administrator (tel 020 8424 1542).  This guide also provides useful information for 
Members of the public wishing to present petitions, deputations or ask public questions, and the 
rules governing these procedures at the Planning Committee. 
 
 
 

Press TableCouncillors 
(Backbenching

Agenda Annex
Pages 1 to 2

1



 

Addendum Sheet 
 

 
In addition to this agenda, an Addendum Sheet is produced on the day of the meeting.  This 
updates the Committee on any additional information received since the formal agenda was 
published and also identifies any applications which have been withdrawn by applicants or which 
officers are recommending for deferral.  Copies of the Addendum are available for the public in the 
Committee Room from approximately 6.00 pm onwards. 
 
 

Decisions taken by the Planning Committee 
 

 
Set out below are the types of decisions commonly taken by this Committee 
 
Refuse permission: 
 
Where a proposal does not comply with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the 
proposal is considered unacceptable, the Committee may refuse planning permission.  The 
applicant can appeal to the Secretary of State against such a decision. Where the Committee 
refuse permission contrary to the officer recommendation, clear reasons will be specified by the 
Committee at the meeting. 
 
Grant permission as recommended: 
 
Where a proposal complies with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the proposal is 
considered acceptable, the Committee may grant permission. Conditions are normally imposed.  
 
Minded to grant permission contrary to officer’s recommendation: 
 
On occasions, the Committee may consider the proposal put before them is acceptable, 
notwithstanding an officer recommendation of refusal.  In this event, the application will be deferred 
and brought back to a subsequent meeting.  Renotification will be carried out to advise that the 
Committee is minded to grant the application.  
 
Defer for a site visit: 
 
If the Committee decides that it can better consider an application after visiting the site and seeing 
the likely impact of a proposal for themselves, the application may be deferred until the next 
meeting, for an organised Member site visit to take place.  
 
Defer for further information/to seek amendments: 
 
If the Committee considers that it does not have sufficent information to make a decision, or if it 
wishes to seek amendments to a proposal, the application may be deferred to a subsequent 
meeting. 
 
Grant permission subject to a legal agreement: 
 
Sometimes requirements need to be attached to a planning permission which cannot be dealt with 
satisfactorily by conditions.  The Committee therefore may grant permission subject to a legal 
agreement being entered into by the Council and the Applicant/Land owner to ensure these 
additional requirements are met.  
 
(Important Note: This is intended to be a general guide to help the public understand 
the Planning Committee procedures. It is not an authoritative statement of the law. 
Also, the Committee may, on occasion, vary procedures). 

2



DM 205  

REPORT OF DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 MEETING HELD ON 30 APRIL 2009
   
   
Chairman: * Councillor Marilyn Ashton 
   
Councillors: * Husain Akhtar 

* Don Billson 
* Keith Ferry 
* Thaya Idaikkadar 

* Krishna James 
* Julia Merison 
* Joyce Nickolay 

* Denotes Member present 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

348. Right of Members to Speak:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no requests to speak from Members who were 
not Members of the Committee. 

349. Declarations of Interest:

RESOLVED:  To note that the following interests were declared: 

Agenda Item Member Nature of Interest

10. Planning 
Applications 
Received. Item 
2/02 – 
43 Winchester 
Road, Harrow. 

Councillor Krishna 
James 

Councillor James declared a 
personal interest in that she 
lived close to the application 
site. Councillor James remained 
in the room and took part in the 
discussion and decision making 
on this item. 

10. Planning 
Applications 
Received. Item 
2/12 – 4 Aylwards 
Rise, Stanmore. 

Councillor Marilyn 
Ashton 

Councillor Ashton declared a 
prejudicial interest in that she 
had taken a personal interest in 
the property and the application. 
Councillor Ashton left the room 
during the discussion and 
decision making on this item. 

350. Minutes:

RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 25 March 2009, be taken as 
read and signed as a correct record. 

351. Public Questions, Petitions and Deputations:

RESOLVED:  To note that no public questions were put, or petitions or deputations 
received at this meeting under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rules 19, 16 
and 17 respectively.

352. References from Council and other Committees/Panels:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no references. 

353. Representations on Planning Applications:

RESOLVED:  That, in accordance with the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 17 
(Part 4B of the Constitution), representations be received in respect of items 2/09 and 
2/12 on the list of planning applications. 

[Note: Planning application 2/09 was subsequently deferred, and so the 
representations were not received].  

Agenda Item 4
Pages 3 to 14

3



DM 206  DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 

354. Planning Applications Received:

RESOLVED:  That (1) in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government Act 
1985, the following information be admitted to the agenda by reason of the special 
circumstances and grounds for urgency stated: 

Agenda Item Special Circumstances / Reasons for Urgency

Addendum This contained information relating to various 
items on the agenda and was based on 
information received after the agenda’s 
dispatch. It was admitted to the agenda in 
order to enable Members to consider all 
information relevant to the items before them 
for decision.  

and;

(2)  authority be given to the Head of Planning to issue the decision notices in respect 
of the applications considered, as set out in the schedule to these minutes.  

355. Enforcement Notices Awaiting Compliance:
The Committee received a report of the Head of Planning which listed those 
enforcement notices awaiting compliance.  The Chairman expressed concern at a 
backlog of enforcement notices still waiting to be resolved.  The Committee requested 
that an officer from the planning and legal departments respectively attend the meeting 
on the Planning Committee on 24 June 2009 to enable a full discussion of the relevant 
issues. 

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted. 

356. Member Site Visits:
The Committee noted that the membership of the Planning Committee would be 
established at the Annual Council meeting on 7 May 2009.  In light of this, the 
Committee expressed that it would be prudent to establish a date for the site visit after 
the membership had been agreed.

RESOLVED:  That the date of the relevant site visits be determined at the meeting of 
the Planning Committee on 13 May 2009. 

(Note:  The meeting, having commenced at 6.30 pm, closed at 8.06 pm). 

(Signed) COUNCILLOR MARILYN ASHTON 
Chairman 

4



DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT  DM 207

SECTION 2 – OTHER APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR GRANT

LIST NO: 2/01 APPLICATION NO: P/0483/09/GL 

LOCATION: Hatch End High School, Headstone Lane, Harrow. 

APPLICANT: Harrow Council. 

PROPOSAL: Provision of a New Indoor Swimming Pool to Replace Existing Outdoor 
Pool. 

DECISION: GRANTED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, as amended on the addendum, subject to the conditions 
and informatives reported. 

[Note: The Committee wished for it to be recorded that the decision to grant 
the application was unanimous]. 

LIST NO: 2/02 APPLICATION NO: P/0157/09/NR 

LOCATION: 43 Winchester Road, Harrow. 

APPLICANT: Mr S Sharma. 

PROPOSAL: Single Storey Rear Extension, Alterations to Roof to Form End Gable and 
Rear Dormer, Conversion to Two Flats. 

DECISION: GRANTED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans subject to the conditions and informatives reported. 

[Note: The Committee wished for it to be recorded that the decision to grant 
the application was unanimous]. 

LIST NO: 2/03 APPLICATION NO: P/0006/09/FOD 

LOCATION: 9 Nelson Road, Stanmore. 

APPLICANT: Harrow Council. 

PROPOSAL: Single and Two Storey Side Extension, Single Storey Front and Rear 
Extensions, Front Access Ramp. 

DECISION: GRANTED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans subject to the conditions and informatives reported. 

[Note:  The Committee wished for it to be recorded that the decision to grant 
the application was unanimous]. 

LIST NO: 2/04 APPLICATION NO: P/0026/09/SG 

LOCATION: 83A and 83B Hindes Road, Harrow. 

APPLICANT: Mrs Rehana Jahangeer Choudhry. 

PROPOSAL: Detached Outbuildings at Rear of Both Properties. 

DECISION: GRANTED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans subject to the conditions and informatives reported. 

[Note:  The Committee wished for it to be recorded that the decision to grant 
the application was unanimous]. 

LIST NO: 2/05 APPLICATION NO: P/4104/08/GL 

LOCATION: 58/60 Nibthwaite Road, Harrow. 

APPLICANT: Mr J Donovan. 
5



DM 208 DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT  

PROPOSAL: Conversion of Two Dwellinghouses to Five Flats; Alterations to Roof to Form 
End Gables and Rear Dormers; Single Storey Rear Extension to Both 
Properties; External Alterations to First Floor Rear Elevation; Formation of 
New Vehicular Access to Hamilton Road; 1.8M High Boundary Fence 
(Resident Permit Restricted). 

DECISION: GRANTED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, as amended on the addendum, subject to the conditions 
and informatives reported. 

[Notes:  (1)  Councillors Marilyn Ashton, Husain Akhtar, Don Billson, Keith 
Ferry, Thaya Idaikkadar, Julia Merison and Joyce Nickolay wished to be 
recorded as having voted for the decision to grant the application; 

(2)  Councillor Krishna James wished to be recorded as having abstained on 
the decision to grant the application]. 

LIST NO: 2/06 APPLICATION NO: P/0031/09/SB5 

LOCATION: 11 Wakehams Hill, Pinner. 

APPLICANT: Mr Santokh Sahota. 

PROPOSAL: Demolition of Existing Dwellinghouse and Outbuildings; Erection of Three 
Detached Single and Two Storey Dwellinghouses With Garages and Car 
Parking; New Vehicle Access (Closure of Existing Vehicle Access) and 
Landscaping. 

DECISION: GRANTED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, as amended on the addendum, subject to the conditions 
and informatives reported. 

[Note:  The Committee wished for it to be recorded that the decision to grant 
the application was unanimous]. 

LIST NO: 2/07 APPLICATION NO: P/0348/09/SB5 

LOCATION: Garages Rear of 9 – 11 Nower Hill, Pinner. 

APPLICANT: DKA Investments Ltd and SCSC Developments Ltd. 

PROPOSAL: Conservation Area Consent: Demolition of Garages to Rear of 9 – 11 Nower 
Hill. 

DECISION: DEFERRED for a Member Site Visit. 

LIST NO: 2/08 APPLICATION NO: P/0349/09/SB5 

LOCATION: Land to Rear of 9 – 15 Nower Hill, Pinner. 

APPLICANT: DKA Investments Ltd and SCSC Developments Ltd. 

PROPOSAL: Pair of Semi-Detached Houses With Habitable Roofspace; Two Garages 
and Hardstanding at Rear With Widened Vehicle Access From the Chase. 

DECISION: DEFERRED for a Member Site Visit. 

LIST NO: 2/09 APPLICATION NO: P/4085/08/ML1 

LOCATION: Heriots, The Common, Stanmore. 

APPLICANT: Mr and Mrs L. Portnoi. 

6



DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT  DM 209

PROPOSAL: Detached Stable Block and Manege for Domestic Use (Revised) 

DECISION: DEFERRED for a Member Site Visit. 

LIST NO: 2/10 APPLICATION NO: P/0208/09/EJ 

LOCATION: 177 Lynton Road, Harrow. 

APPLICANT: Mr A Sookia. 

PROPOSAL: Single Storey Side Extension and Front Enclosure Rear Dormer and 
conversion of Dwellinghouse Into Two Flats. 

DECISION: GRANTED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans subject to the conditions and informatives reported. 

[Note:  The Committee wished for it to be recorded that the decision to grant 
the application was unanimous]. 

LIST NO: 2/11 APPLICATION NO: P/0118/09/LM 

LOCATION: 15 Old Hall Close, Pinner. 

APPLICANT: Mr Mark Quilter. 

PROPOSAL: Demolition of Existing Two Storey Detached Dwellinghouse; Redevelopment 
to Provide Detached Two Storey Dwellinghouse. 

DECISION: GRANTED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, as amended on the addendum, subject to the conditions 
and informatives reported. 

[Note:  The Committee wished for it to be recorded that the decision to grant 
the application was unanimous]. 

LIST NO: 2/12 APPLICATION NO: P/3622/08/ML1 

LOCATION: 4 Aylwards Rise, Stanmore, HA7 3EH. 

APPLICANT: Dr Abhey Shah 

PROPOSAL: Details of Hard and Soft Landscaping Pursuant to Condition 4 of Planning 
Permission APP/M5450/C/07/2053532, Granted 24 April 2008. 

DECISION: GRANTED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives reported and the 
following: 

(i) inserting an additional informative to read  “that the Committee expresses 
its concern to the applicant on privacy and screening issues and request 
that consideration be given to replacing birch trees, up to the boundary, with 
yew trees”. 

[Notes:  (1)  Prior to discussing the above application, the Committee 
received representations from representatives of an objector and the 
applicant, which were noted. 

(2)  The Committee were advised that an appeal had been lodged. In the 
event of the appeal being deemed valid, any Committee resolution would 
simply indicate how Members would have determined the application had 
they retained the power of determination. 

(3) The Committee wished for it to be recorded that the decision to grant the 
application was unanimous]. 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



PL 1  

REPORT OF PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 MEETING HELD ON 13 MAY 2009
   
   
Chairman: * Councillor Marilyn Ashton 
   
Councillors: * Husain Akhtar 

* Don Billson 
* Mrinal Choudhury 
* Keith Ferry 

* Thaya Idaikkadar 
* Julia Merison 
* Joyce Nickolay 

* Denotes Member present  

[Note:  Councillor Narinder Singh Mudher  also attended this meeting to speak on the 
item indicated at Minute 3 below]. 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

1. Appointment of Vice-Chairman:

RESOLVED:  To appoint Councillor Joyce Nickolay as Vice-Chairman of the Planning 
Committee for the 2009/2010 Municipal Year. 

2. Right of Members to Speak:
The Chairman explained that some London Boroughs limited backbenching to ward 
Councillors who were directly elected to represent the constituents in their ward. 

It was moved and seconded that all four Members who had indicated their wish to 
speak and who were not Members of the Committee be allowed to speak for three 
minutes each.  This was put to the vote and lost.  

It was moved and seconded that one Ward Councillor, who was not a Member of the 
Committee and had indicated that he wished to speak, be allowed to speak for a 
maximum of five minutes.  This was put to the vote and carried. 

RESOLVED:  That Councillor Narinder Singh Mudhar, Ward Councillor, be allowed to 
speak for a maximum of five minutes on Planning Application 1/01 (51 College Road, 
Harrow). 

[Note:  In the event the item was deferred for a site visit and the Member did not 
speak.] 

3. Declarations of Interest:

RESOLVED:  To note that the following interests were declared: 

Item 1/01 – 51 College Road, Harrow 
Councillor Navin Shah – personal interest as his bank was on the edge of the town 
centre.  He remained in the room during the discussion on the item. 

Councillor Eileen Kinnear – personal interest as she lived and owned property in the 
town centre.  She remained in the room during discussion on the item 

Item 2/02 – The Sacred Heart Language College, 186 High Street, Wealdstone
Councillor Keith Ferry – prejudicial interest because his daughter attended the school.  
Accordingly, he would leave the room and take no part in the discussion or decision 
making process. 

Item 2/07 – 4 Aylwards Rise, Stanmore
Councillor Marilyn Ashton – prejudicial interest as she had taken a personal interest as 
the Portfolio Holder.  Accordingly, she would leave the room and take no part in the 
decision making process. 

(Councillor Mrs Nickolay took the Chair for the consideration of this application.) 

9



PL 2  PLANNING

4. Minutes:

RESOLVED:  That (1) the minutes of the Strategic Planning Committee held on 
22 April 2009 be taken as read and signed as a correct record;  

(2)  the minutes of the Development Management Committee held on 30 April 2009 be 
deferred to the next meeting. 

5. Public Questions and Deputations:

RESOLVED:  To note that no public questions were put, or deputations received. 

6. Petitions:

RESOLVED:  To note the receipt of the following petitions in regard to Planning 
Application 1/01 – 51 College Road, Harrow: 

• Roxborough Avenue, Roxborough Park and Adjacent Streets - 41 signatures 
• Ashburnham Avenue and Ashburnham Gardens - 20 signatures 
• The residents and workers of Harrow - 80 signatures 
• Residents of Grove Hill Road - 14 signatures 
• Old Post Office/Dandara Development - 83 signatures 
• Roxborough Road Residents’ Association – 79 signatures 
• Harrow Hill and other Harrow residents - 71 signatures 

7. References from Council and other Committees/Panels:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no references from Council or other Committees. 

8. Representations on Planning Applications:

RESOLVED:  That (1) in accordance with the provisions of Committee Procedure 
Rule 18 (Part 4B of the Constitution), representations be received in respect of item 
1/01 on the list of planning applications;  

(2)  in accordance with the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 18, a maximum of 
two speakers be permitted to address the Committee on each item and the length of 
time for representations be for a maximum of five minutes each. 

9. Planning Applications Received:
In accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, an 
Addendum was admitted late to the agenda as it contained information relating to 
various items on the agenda. 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 

The Head of Planning submitted reports in relation to the following applications for 
determination. 

RESOLVED:  That authority be given to the Head of Planning to issue the decision 
notices in respect of the applications considered, as set out below. 

(1)  51 COLLEGE ROAD, HARROW (APPLICATION 1/01) 

Reference: P/1620/08/RS – (Dandara Limited). Revised Application For 
Redevelopment To Provide 410 Flats in 3 Blocks Ranging Between 3 & 19 Storeys In 
Height; 87 Car Parking Spaces In Basement, 3 Parking Spaces At Ground Floor Level; 
442 Cycle Spaces, 7 Motorcycle Spaces; 1120 Square Metres Of A1, A2, A3, A4 & B1 
Floor Space At Ground Floor Level; Creation of Public Square And Pedestrian 
Footbridge. 

The Committee received representations from two objectors, Irene Wears and John 
Orchard, and the Applicant’s representative, Andrew Wagstaff, which were noted. 

The officer advised the Committee that full consideration of this strategic development 
required that they consider: 

• the policy context and consideration of the principle of the development; 

• consideration of the context – sensitivities and key physical considerations and 
potential impacts; 

10



PLANNING  PL 3

• suitability of the development proposed by the applicants (including 
consideration of comments received through consultations/ notifications 
/petitions); and 

• the response and impacts of the development in the context of the above and 
consideration of any mitigation proposed having regard to all information 
submitted. 

In order to undertake this exercise, the officer advised the Committee that they needed: 

• a thorough understanding of the planning policy context; 

• a clear understanding of the details of the proposed development; 

• a clear understanding of the context (local and wider) that the development 
was proposed to take place within; and 

• to be able to use their understanding to consider the weight to be applied to all 
relevant material considerations in order to reach a decision. 

Insofar as securing a full understanding of the context for the development, the officer 
had benefited considerably from a site visit encompassing a range of locations which 
had enhanced his understanding. 

As a result of the advice from the officer, Members discussed a site visit, to include the 
vantage points, in order to understand the site, location and its relationship to the wider 
landscape.  It was proposed, seconded and agreed that the application be deferred for 
a Member site visit. It was agreed that accompanying officers would advise on the 
location of the development and its appearance from a variety of viewpoints.  

DECISION:  DEFERRED for a Member Site Visit.

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the voting was as follows: 

Councillors Husain Akhtar, Marilyn Ashton, Don Billson, Thaya Idaikkadar, Julia 
Merison and Joyce Nickolay as having supported a site visit and deferral, 

Councillor Mrinal Choudhury as having abstained and Councillor Keith Ferry having 
voted against] 

(2)  WHITMORE HIGH SCHOOL, PORLOCK AVENUE, HARROW (APPLICATION 
1/02) 

Reference: P/3539/08/RH – (Harrow Council). Approval Of Reserved Matters 
(Appearance, Scale & Landscaping) Pursuant To Permission P/0892/08/Cou. 

In response to questions, the officers advised as follows: 

• a further report would be submitted to the Committee on further reserved 
matters; 

• there would be traditional screening along the roadside; 

• Millook House would have a rendered panel from the ground; 

• the Applicant was Harrow Council and not the officer as stated. 

DECISION:  GRANTED permission for the development described in the application 
and submitted plans, as amended by the addendum, subject to the informative 
reported. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to grant was unanimous.

(3)  SERVICE STATION, 50-54 NORTHOLT ROAD (APPLICATION 2/01) 

Reference: P/0284/09/RH – (Mr Nicholas Durrant). Two Additional Fifth Floor Flats To 
Existing Building. 

DECISION:  GRANTED permission for the development described in the application 
and submitted plans, as amended by the Addendum, subject to the conditions and 
informatives reported. 

11



PL 4  PLANNING

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to grant was unanimous.

(4)  THE SACRED HEART LANGUAGE COLLEGE, 186 HIGH STREET, 
WEALDSTONE (APPLICATION 2/02) 

Reference: P/0173/09/LM – (Harrow Council). Construction of New Two Storey 
Building To Provide Sixth Form Centre; Three New Parking Spaces; Landscaping; 
Removal Of Existing Single Storey Classroom Building; New 2.1m High Fence 

DECISION:  DEFERRED for a Member Site Visit. 

(5)  THE LEAPING FROG, CARMELITE ROAD, HARROW (APPLICATION 2/03) 

Reference: P/0639/09/GL – (Seaview Homes Ltd.). Construction of Nine Two Storey 
Dwellinghouses In Two Terraces with New Access Road And Boundary Fence; 
Demolition of Public House. 

During the discussion on this item Members raised the issue of the access road and 
refuse collection which officers responded to as follows: 

• the proposal was for the servicing vehicle to reverse in and exit in forward gear; 

• the swept path form had been considered by the Transport Team; 

• as the access road would be unadopted, it would not be possible to enforce 
parking restrictions; 

• the officers had been unable to secure a view on the length of the lorry from 
the Waste Management Team subsequent to the briefing with Members; 

• the options open to the Committee included deferment for clarification of the 
radius or the inclusion of a condition to require the access to be capable of 
accommodating a reversing vehicle although there could be implications for the 
frontage of properties. 

It was noted that a deferment would result in the Applicant being unable to meet the 
deadline for grant funding. 

DECISION:  GRANTED permission for the development described in the application 
and submitted plans subject to the conditions and informatives reported and the 
insertion of an extra condition to read: 

The development hereby permitted shall not commence until details of a scheme for 
the accommodation of refuse collection vehicles at the junction of the proposed access 
road with Carmelite Road, together with a revised layout for Plot 03 as shown on 
Drawing No. P11 Rev E, for parking and landscaping, has been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the local planning authority.  The development shall not be 
occupied until the works have been completed in accordance with the approved details 
and shall thereafter be permanently retained. 

REASON:  To ensure adequate standards of refuse collection and in the interest of 
residential amenity and pedestrian and highway safety. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to grant was unanimous. 

(6)  402 KENTON ROAD, HARROW (APPLICATION 2/04) 

Reference:  P/4068/08/ML1 – (Mr Karsan Bhudia). Change of Use From Financial And 
Professional Services To Hot Food Takeaway (Class A2 To A5) With Extract Flue At 
Rear. 

The addition of an informative to encourage the Applicant to satisfy DDA (Disability and 
Discrimination Act) requirements had been included in the addendum. 

The Chairman informed the Committee that consideration was being given to the 
inclusion of a policy in the Local Development Framework regarding the number of 
takeaways in an area. 

DECISION:  GRANTED permission for the development described in the application 
and submitted plans subject to the conditions and informatives reported, as amended 
on the addendum. 

12



PLANNING  PL 5

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to grant was unanimous.

(7)  439 ALEXANDRA AVENUE, HARROW COUNCIL (APPLICATION 2/05) 

Reference:  P/0174/09/SB5 – (Mr Josh Arora). Lower Ground Floor Rear Extension, 
New Extract Flue At Rear, 6 x Air Conditioning Units On Roof Of Single Storey 
Projection With Screen Around Roof Edge. 

In response to a question, Members were advised that no responses to the 
consultation had been received subsequent to the finalisation of the officer report.  It 
was noted that the addendum included a revised condition 4.  Officers were requested 
to ensure that the second sentence of the revised condition referred to ‘dBA’ and not 
‘LPA’. 

DECISION:  GRANTED permission for the development described in the application 
and submitted plans subject to the conditions and informatives reported, as amended 
on the Addendum. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to grant was unanimous. 

(8)  157-159 VILLAGE WAY, PINNER (APPLICATION 2/06) 

Reference:  P/0014/09/SB5 – (RNB Properties). Retention Of Single And Two Storey 
Building With Accommodation In Roof And Conversion Into Three Terraced 
Dwellinghouses; Proposed Vehicle Access To Village Way; Retention Of Detached 
Double Garage At The Rear With Proposed Access To Cannon Lane. 

DECISION:  DEFERRED for a Member Site Visit. 

(9)  4 AYLWARDS RISE, STANMORE (APPLICATION 2/07) 

Reference:  P/3603/08/ML1 – (Dr Abhay Shah). Retention Of 4 Airconditioning Units 
On Rear Elevation, With Acoustic Panel Screen. 

The Vice-Chairman took the chair for the consideration of the application. 

A Member stated that the technical aspects addressed and exceeded the 
recommendations of the Appeal Inspector. 

DECISION:  GRANTED permission for the development described in the application 
and submitted plans subject to the conditions reported. 

The Committee wished it to be recorded that the decision to grant the application was 
unanimous by those of the Committee able to vote.

10. Variation of Section 106 Agreement to Allow for Shared Ownership Units to also 
be used for Intermediate Rental Accommodation:   
The Committee considered a request from Genesis Housing to vary a section 106 
Agreement relating to 354-366 Pinner Road, Harrow dated 10 October 2006 (The 
Principal Agreement) made between the Council, the developer and a third party. 

RESOLVED:  That a variation of the definition of ‘Affordable Housing’ in the Principal 
Agreement to allow some of the Key Worker Shared Ownership Units to be used for 
either shared ownership or intermediate rental accommodation be agreed. 

11. Planning Appeals Update:
The Committee received a report from the Head of Planning which listed those appeals 
being dealt with and those awaiting decision. 

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted. 

12. Enforcement Notices Awaiting Compliance:
The Committee received a report of the Head of Planning which listed those 
enforcement notices awaiting compliance. 

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted. 

13



PL 6  PLANNING

13. Member Site Visits:

RESOLVED:  That Member Site Visits take place as follows:  

(1)  on Saturday 13 June 2009 at 9.30 am regarding 51 College Road, Harrow 

(2)  on Thursday 11 June 2009 at 6.00 pm to the following sites: 

• Garages rear of 9-11 Nower Hill, Pinner 
• Land to the rear of 9-15 Nower Hill, Pinner 
• Heriots, The Common, Stanmore 
• The Sacred Heart Language College, 186 High Street, Wealdstone 
• 157-159 Village Way, Pinner. 

14. Stanmore College, Elm Park, Stanmore - Section 106 Agreement:
In accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the item 
was submitted late to the agenda as the Learning and Skills Council (LSC) was 
currently evaluating and prioritising its development projects throughout the UK and 
would be meeting to discuss the projects on 3 June 2009.  In order that the Stanmore 
College redevelopment project could demonstrate that it was achievable within the LSC 
timescales, the College needed to demonstrate that a resolution to grant with the 
Heads of Terms as requested had been secured.  This would assist with the project 
being brought forward for development at its earliest from a funding perspective. 

The report set out a request from Atisreal, the Agent, to delete the fourth section 106 
Heads of Terms set out in item 1/02 of the Addendum to the Strategic Planning 
Committee meeting dated 10 September 2008, which stated that ‘Development to be 
used only by Stanmore College students and staff.’ 

RESOLVED:  That (1) the fourth section 106 Heads of Terms which stated that 
‘Development to be used only by Stanmore College students and staff’ be deleted; and 

(2)  the time to complete the section 106 Agreement be extended by three months from 
13 May 2009. 

15. Exclusion of the Press and Public:

RESOLVED:  That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the item of business listed below on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Schedule 12A to the Act: 

Item Title Reason

18 Information Item – Urgent Non-
Executive Decision – Highway Land, 
St Thomas’ Drive (Near junction with 
Uxbridge Road, Pinner) 

Paragraph 5 (information in respect of 
which a claim to legal professional 
privilege could be maintained in legal 
proceedings). 

16. INFORMATION ITEM Urgent Non-Executive Decision - Highway Land, St Thomas' 
Drive (Near Junction with Uxbridge Road), Pinner:   

RESOLVED:  That the action taken in accordance with the Urgent Non-Executive 
Decision procedure in relation to Highway Land, St Thomas’ Drive (Near Junction with 
Uxbridge Road), Pinner be noted. 

(Note:  The meeting, having commenced at 6.30 pm, closed at 9.05 pm). 

(Signed) COUNCILLOR MARILYN ASHTON 
Chairman 

14



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
PP

EA
LS

W
R

IT
TE

N
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

S

A
pp

el
la

nt
/A

pp
ea

l
Lo

ca
tio

n/
W

ar
d

LP
A

 R
ef

:
P

IN
S

 R
ef

:
P

la
nn

er
A

pp
ea

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
D

ue
/S

en
t

S
ta

te
m

en
t

D
ue

/S
en

t

Fi
na

l
C

om
m

en
ts

D
ue

/S
en

t

S
ite

 v
is

it 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e
N

ot
es

M
r J

os
h 

A
ro

ra
43

9 
A

le
xa

nd
ra

 A
ve

nu
e 

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
2 

9S
E

W
ar

d:
 R

ay
ne

rs
 L

an
e

P
/2

70
1/

08
/3

99
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
24

37

S
B

U
P

P
E

R
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 
LO

W
E

R
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 

R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 (T

W
O

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 W

IT
H

 
S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
), 

N
E

W
 

E
X

TR
A

C
T 

FL
U

E
 A

T 
R

E
A

R
, 6

 x
 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
 U

N
IT

S
 

O
N

 R
O

O
F 

O
F 

S
IN

G
LE

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

 W
IT

H
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 R
O

O
F 

E
D

G
E

S
en

t 2
7.

05
.0

9
D

ue
 2

4.
06

.0
9

M
r P

 S
ar

ka
ri

87
 K

en
to

n 
La

ne
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

E
N

F/
27

/0
6

/P
/3

99
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/

09
/2

10
45

45

S
S

B

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T 

A
P

P
E

A
L:

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 D

E
TA

C
H

E
D

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

S
E

D
 A

S
 2

 S
E

LF
-

C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 F

LA
TS

.

S
en

t 2
7.

05
.0

9
D

ue
 0

2.
07

.0
9

V
is

pa
sp

 S
ar

ka
ri

14
5 

H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

W
ea

ld
st

on
e

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
3 

5D
X

W
ar

d:
 W

ea
ld

st
on

e

E
N

F/
01

25
/0

8
/P

/3
99

5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/0

9/
21

04
99

2

S
S

B

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T 

A
P

P
E

A
L:

 
U

N
A

U
TH

O
R

IS
E

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
en

t 0
1.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 0

7.
07

.0
9

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 6

Agenda Item 11
Pages 15 to 42

15



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
PP

EA
LS

M
r T

er
ry

 D
an

ie
l

72
 O

ak
in

gt
on

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

2 
7J

J

W
ar

d:
 W

es
t H

ar
ro

w

P
/3

90
4/

08
/3

99
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

04
30

6

H
G

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 
S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 E
R

E
C

TI
O

N
 

O
F 

S
IN

G
LE

 A
N

D
 T

W
O

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 H

O
U

S
E

 
W

IT
H

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

TE
D

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 

A
C

C
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

S
en

t 0
2.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 3

0.
06

.0
9

M
r N

ic
k 

Fo
st

er
14

 W
ax

w
el

l L
an

e
P

in
ne

r
H

A
5 

3E
N

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r

P
/3

21
9/

08
/3

99
8

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
23

7

E
J

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

T 
R

E
A

R
S

en
t 0

9.
06

.0
9

D
ue

 0
7.

07
.0

9

M
r M

uk
es

h
11

0 
A

ld
rid

ge
 A

ve
nu

e
S

ta
nm

or
e

H
A

7 
1D

D

W
ar

d:
 Q

ue
en

sb
ur

y

P
/3

19
4/

08
/3

99
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

04
71

3

E
as

t

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

D
ue

 1
0.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 0

8.
07

.0
9

D
r R

 D
e 

S
ilv

a
Fl

at
 3

96
 E

lm
sl

ei
gh

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

3 
8H

Z

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

P
/0

44
2/

09
/4

00
0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
01

6

M
L

R
E

A
R

 D
O

R
M

E
R

 A
N

D
 

R
O

O
FL

IG
H

T 
IN

 T
H

E
 F

R
O

N
T 

R
O

O
FS

LO
P

E
 (R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

D
ue

 1
1.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 0

9.
07

.0
9

W
es

t E
nd

 (P
in

ne
r)

 
La

w
n 

Te
nn

is
 C

lu
b 

Lt
d

C
uc

ko
o 

H
ill

 R
oa

d
P

in
ne

r
H

A
5 

1A
Y

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r S
ou

th

P
/3

87
2/

08
/4

00
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
01

4

H
G

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
IG

H
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 C
O

LU
M

N
S

 (5
 

M
E

TR
E

S
 A

N
D

 6
 M

E
TR

E
S

 
H

E
IG

H
T)

 T
O

 C
O

U
R

TS
 4

 &
 5

 
A

T 
N

O
R

TH
E

R
N

 E
N

D
 O

F 
S

IT
E

D
ue

 1
2.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 1

0.
07

.0
9

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 6

16



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
PP

EA
LS

M
r K

in
bo

 K
un

g
6 

H
ill

vi
ew

 C
lo

se
P

in
ne

r
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

5 
4P

D

W
ar

d:
 H

at
ch

 E
nd

P
/4

09
1/

08
/4

00
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
46

87

G
L

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; 
IN

C
R

E
A

S
E

D
 R

O
O

F 
H

E
IG

H
T 

B
Y

 0
.5

M
; R

O
O

FL
IG

H
TS

 IN
 

FR
O

N
T,

 S
ID

E
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
R

 
R

O
O

FS
LO

P
E

S

D
ue

 1
7.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 1

5.
07

.0
9

D
r R

 D
e 

S
ilv

a
Fl

at
 4

96
 E

lm
sl

ei
gh

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

P
/0

49
1/

09
/4

00
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
50

0

M
L

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 R

O
O

F 
TO

 
FO

R
M

 P
A

R
TI

A
L 

G
A

B
LE

 E
N

D
; 

R
E

A
R

 D
O

R
M

E
R

; O
N

E
 

R
O

O
FL

IG
H

T 
IN

 F
R

O
N

T 
R

O
O

FS
LO

P
E

D
ue

 1
7.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 1

5.
07

.0
9

M
r a

nd
 M

rs
 S

am
ue

l 
O

re
ns

te
in

2 
La

ke
 V

ie
w

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 C

an
on

s

P
/0

63
1/

09
/4

00
7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/E
/0

9/
21

05
51

0

E
A

S
T

C
O

N
S

E
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 A

R
E

A
 

C
O

N
S

E
N

T:
 D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
S

ID
E

 T
O

 R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 

C
O

N
TA

IN
IN

G
 G

A
R

A
G

E
, 

U
TI

LI
TY

 R
O

O
M

 A
N

D
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

D
ue

 1
7.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 1

5.
07

.0
9

M
r a

nd
 M

rs
 S

am
ue

l 
O

re
ns

te
in

2 
La

ke
 V

ie
w

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 C

an
on

s

P
/0

62
7/

09
/4

00
8

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
50

9

E
A

S
T

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
IN

G
LE

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 T

O
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
;

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

A
N

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
 A

N
D

 T
W

O
 

R
E

A
R

 D
O

R
M

E
R

S

D
ue

 1
7.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 1

5.
07

.0
9

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 6

17



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
PP

EA
LS

M
r K

ei
th

 A
nt

on
y

29
 K

in
gs

le
y 

R
oa

d
P

in
ne

r
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

5 
5R

B

W
ar

d:
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 N
or

th

P
/3

28
9/

08
/4

00
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
19

2

LM
c

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 
D

ue
 1

7.
06

.0
9

D
ue

 1
5.

07
.0

9

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 6

18



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
PP

EA
LS

W
ar

d:
 R

ox
bo

ur
ne

S
B

H
EA

R
IN

G
S

A
pp

el
la

nt
/A

pp
ea

l
Lo

ca
tio

n/
W

ar
d

LP
A

 R
ef

:
P

IN
S

 R
ef

:
A

pp
ea

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
D

ue
/S

en
t

S
ta

te
m

en
t

D
ue

/S
en

t
H

ea
rin

g 
D

at
e

V
en

ue
N

ot
es

M
r M

 A
kh

ta
r

K
no

ll 
H

ou
se

W
ar

re
n 

La
ne

S
ta

nm
or

e

W
ar

d:
 C

an
on

s

P
la

nn
er

P
/2

67
0/

08
/3

91
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

89
45

9

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
 H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 

S
TA

B
LE

 B
LO

C
K

, 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
TW

O
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 D

W
E

LL
IN

G
 H

O
U

S
E

S
en

t 2
1.

11
.0

8
S

en
t 1

9.
12

.0
8

17
.0

6.
09

W
es

t W
in

g 
C

on
f. 

R
m

M
r A

no
op

 U
na

dk
at

50
 W

yc
hw

oo
d 

A
ve

nu
e

E
dg

w
ar

e 
H

A
8 

6T
H

W
ar

d:
 C

an
on

s

N
R

P
/2

48
8/

08
/

39
70

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 T

H
R

E
E

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
 W

IT
H

 
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

en
t 0

1.
04

.0
9

S
en

t 2
9.

04
.0

9
01

.0
7.

09
C

om
m

itt
ee

 R
m

 
6

W
 E

 B
la

ck
 L

TD

33
-3

4 
P

in
ne

r P
ar

k 
G

ar
de

ns
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 N
or

th

P
/0

26
4/

09
/4

00
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
07

7

G
L

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

33
 - 

34
 

P
IN

N
E

R
 P

A
R

K
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
R

E
E

 P
A

IR
S

 O
F 

S
E

M
I-

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 H

O
U

S
E

S
; 

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 

R
O

A
D

; P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 

G
A

R
A

G
E

S

D
ue

 1
6.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 1

4.
07

.0
9

tb
a

M
r J

am
es

 M
cC

on
ne

ll
R

ae
ba

rn
 H

ou
se

10
0 

N
or

th
ol

t R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
2 

0Y
J

P
/0

22
1/

09
/4

01
0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
31

2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
F 

U
S

E
 O

F 
46

0 
S

Q
U

A
R

E
 M

E
TR

E
S

 O
F 

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 O
FF

IC
E

 F
LO

O
R

 
S

P
A

C
E

 T
O

 E
IG

H
T 

FL
A

TS

D
ue

 1
9.

06
.0

9
D

ue
 1

7.
07

.0
9

tb
a

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 6

19



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
PP

EA
LS

A
pp

el
la

nt
/A

pp
ea

l
Lo

ca
tio

n/
W

ar
d

LP
A

 R
ef

:
P

IN
S

 R
ef

:
A

pp
ea

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

I

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
D

ue
/S

en
t

N
Q

U
IR

IE
S

R
ul

e 
6 

S
ta

te
m

en
t

In
qu

iry
  D

at
e

V
en

ue
N

ot
es

P
la

nn
er

D
ue

/S
en

t

N
O

 C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
Q

U
IR

Y
 A

P
P

E
A

LS

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 6

20



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

W
R

IT
TE

N
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

S

A
pp

el
la

nt
/A

pp
ea

l
Lo

ca
tio

n/
W

ar
d

LP
A

 R
ef

:
P

IN
S

 R
ef

:
P

la
nn

er
A

pp
ea

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
S

en
t

S
ta

te
m

en
t

D
ue

/S
en

t

Fi
na

l
C

om
m

en
ts

S
en

t?

S
ite

 v
is

it 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e
N

ot
es

M
 H

 V
an

ar
ka

di
e

4 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

La
ne

S
ou

th
 H

ar
ro

w
H

A
2 

8B
P

(W
ar

d:
 R

ox
bo

ur
ne

)

P
/0

37
2/

08
/3

92
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/X
/2

08
72

61

C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

: U
S

E
 O

F 
P

A
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 O

F 
TH

E
 H

O
U

S
E

 A
S

 A
 

S
O

LI
C

IT
O

R
S

 O
FF

IC
E

S
en

t 2
1.

11
.0

8
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
rs

 N
ee

ta
 G

ok
al

23
 J

el
lic

oe
 G

ar
de

ns
S

ta
nm

or
e

M
id

dl
es

ex

(W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k)

P
/2

84
8/

08
/3

92
7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

89
90

8

N
R

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 (R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

S
en

t 0
9.

12
.0

8
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
is

s 
N

 &
 S

 A
ria

n
29

 C
ar

lto
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

3 
8A

X

(W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t)

P
/3

15
3/

08
/3

93
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

92
76

6

TE
M

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

V
E

R
S

IO
N

 O
F 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
 IN

TO
 

TW
O

 F
LA

TS
 A

N
D

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 A
N

D
 

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
ID

E
 

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
en

t 2
0.

01
.0

9
S

en
t 2

0.
01

.0
9 

(Q
)

M
r &

 M
rs

 A
m

in
of

f
12

 W
in

sc
om

be
 W

ay
S

ta
nm

or
e

H
A

7 
3A

U

(W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k)

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/
09

/2
09

61
48

P
/3

72
2/

08
/3

94
6

N
R

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

, S
IN

G
LE

 
A

N
D

 T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
 W

IT
H

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 J
U

LI
E

T 
B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 A

T 
R

E
A

R

S
en

t 1
0.

02
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

2

21



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

B
al

la
rd

s 
M

ew
s

H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

E
dg

w
ar

e

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/0

9/
20

95
09

1

E
N

F/
00

95
/0

7
/P

/3
94

7

S
S

B

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
, T

H
E

 
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TW

O
 

E
X

TR
A

C
T 

FL
U

E
S

 IN
 T

H
E

 
R

O
O

F 
O

F 
TH

E
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
S

IT
U

A
TE

 O
N

 T
H

E
 L

A
N

D

S
en

t 1
1.

02
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

M
rs

 N
 S

id
di

qu
i

85
 G

re
en

w
ay

P
in

ne
r

H
A

5 
3S

N

(W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r)

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
60

75

P
/2

43
2/

08
/3

94
9

H
G

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
en

t 1
1.

02
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

M
r M

oh
am

m
ed

 R
af

ee
k 

Zu
ba

ir
52

 A
dd

er
le

y 
R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
3 

7H
T

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/2

09
29

86

E
N

F/
02

93
/0

7
/P

/3
95

2

S
S

B

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 
P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
, T

H
E

 
E

R
E

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
 S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 C

O
N

S
E

R
V

A
TO

R
Y

 
S

TY
LE

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 O

N
 T

H
E

 
LA

N
D

S
en

t 2
3.

02
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

M
r G

.C
 W

ill
ia

m
s

76
 E

as
te

rn
 A

ve
nu

e
P

in
ne

r
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

5 
1N

J

(W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r S
ou

th
)

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

96
05

2

P
/3

42
6/

08
/3

95
8

M
T

S
IN

G
LE

 A
N

D
 T

W
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

S
ID

E
 T

O
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
en

t 0
2.

03
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 1

2

22



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

M
r M

ar
k 

S
ki

nn
er

95
 R

ox
et

h 
G

re
en

 
A

ve
nu

e
S

ou
th

 H
ar

ro
w

W
ar

d:
 R

ox
bo

ur
ne

P
/2

64
2/

08
/

39
65

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
61

2

O
H

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 F
R

O
N

T 
TO

 
S

ID
E

 A
N

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 T
O

 F
O

R
M

 
TW

O
 F

LA
TS

 W
IT

H
 R

E
A

R
 

D
O

R
M

E
R

 A
N

D
 E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 R
O

O
F 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 

H
O

U
S

E

19
/0

3/
20

09
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

M
s 

R
ut

h 
C

hi
gw

ad
a-

B
ai

le
y

37
 N

el
so

n 
R

oa
d

S
ta

nm
or

e
H

A
7 

4E
S

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

P
/2

23
2/

08
/

39
66

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

9
85

36

N
R

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
FO

R
M

E
R

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
 

A
S

 T
H

R
E

E
 F

LA
TS

, 
R

E
TE

N
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
IN

G
LE

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N

18
/0

3/
20

09
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

M
r P

hi
lli

p 
S

ca
lz

o
11

0 
C

ol
le

ge
 H

ill
 R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
H

A
3 

7D
A

W
ar

d:
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

P
/2

91
9/

08
/

39
67

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

E
A

R
 P

A
TI

O
 

A
N

D
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 F

E
N

C
E

20
/0

3/
20

09
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

M
r H

 C
ar

ol
an

1 
Ta

lb
ot

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
 H

A
3 

7Q
Q

W
ar

d:
 M

ar
lb

or
ou

gh

P
/2

11
1/

08
/

39
68

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 
TW

O
 F

LA
TS

; T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
S

ID
E

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; P

A
R

T 
S

IN
G

LE
 P

A
R

T 
TW

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; S
IN

G
LE

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 F
R

O
N

T 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

24
/0

3/
20

09
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

D
r R

 D
e 

S
ilv

a
Fl

at
 2

96
 E

lm
sl

ei
gh

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

 H
A

3 
8H

Z

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

P
/3

84
4/

08
/

39
71

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
30

/0
3/

20
09

N
/A

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

Fa
st

 T
ra

ck
 

A
pp

ea
l

TB
A

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 1

2

23



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r

D
r R

 D
e 

S
ilv

a
Fl

at
 4

96
 E

lm
sl

ei
gh

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

 H
A

3 
8H

Z

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

P
/3

85
1/

08
/

39
72

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 R

O
O

F 
TO

 
FO

R
M

 E
N

D
 G

A
B

LE
 A

N
D

 
R

E
A

R
 D

O
R

M
E

R
 A

N
D

 F
R

O
N

T 
R

O
O

FL
IG

H
T

30
/0

3/
20

09

N
/A

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

Fa
st

 T
ra

ck
 

A
pp

ea
l

TB
A

M
r R

oh
it 

S
ha

h
44

 J
el

lic
oe

 G
ar

de
ns

S
ta

nm
or

e 
H

A
7 

3N
S

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

P
/3

94
7/

08
39

73
FI

R
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
02

/0
4/

20
09

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

TB
A

M
rs

 J
 K

 B
oc

a
34

 S
ha

fte
sb

ur
y 

A
ve

nu
e

S
ou

th
 H

ar
ro

w
H

A
2 

0P
N

W
ar

d:
 H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill

P
/3

53
5/

08
/

39
74

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
S

ID
E

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 A
S

 S
TU

D
IO

 
FL

A
T

03
/0

4/
20

09
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

M
r P

et
er

 M
oe

2 
C

he
st

nu
t D

riv
e

P
in

ne
r H

A
5 

1L
Y

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r S
ou

th

P
/2

62
7/

08
/

39
75

R
O

O
F 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

 T
O

 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 H

A
B

IT
A

B
LE

 R
O

O
F 

S
P

A
C

E
 IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 R

A
IS

IN
G

 
O

F 
R

ID
G

E
 H

E
IG

H
T,

 
P

R
O

JE
C

TI
N

G
 R

E
A

R
 G

A
B

LE
, 

S
ID

E
 G

A
B

LE
S

 A
N

D
 A

 F
R

O
N

T 
D

O
R

M
E

R
, E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S

07
/0

4/
20

09
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

M
r A

nd
re

w
 D

ob
in

so
n

32
 L

at
im

er
 G

ar
de

ns
P

in
ne

r H
A

5 
3R

A
 

P
/3

27
5/

08
/

39
76

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

 
O

N
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
08

/0
4/

20
09

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

TB
A

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 1

2

24



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

M
r S

te
ph

en
 F

os
te

r
7 

R
os

e 
G

ar
de

n 
C

lo
se

E
dg

w
ar

e 
H

A
8 

7R
F

W
ar

d:
 C

an
on

s

P
/3

34
0/

08
/

39
77

S
IN

G
LE

 / 
TW

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

TO
 R

E
A

R
 A

N
D

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
; F

R
O

N
T 

A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 D

O
R

M
E

R
; 

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 

IN
TO

 H
A

B
IT

A
B

LE
 R

O
O

M
 

W
IT

H
 A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 T
O

 
FR

O
N

T 
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 C

A
N

O
P

Y

08
/0

4/
20

09
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

M
r &

 M
rs

 M
 A

 S
id

di
qu

i
85

 G
re

en
w

ay
P

in
ne

r H
A

5 
3S

N

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r

E
N

F/
02

28
/0

8/
P

/3
97

8

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IS

E
D

 E
R

E
C

TI
O

N
 

O
F 

A
N

 O
P

E
N

-E
N

D
E

D
 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

/R
O

O
F

P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
M

IN
G

 
P

A
R

T 
O

F 
A

 S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

S
ID

E
 T

O
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 

10
/0

4/
20

09
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

M
r K

en
 P

op
at

33
 D

en
ni

s 
La

ne
S

ta
nm

or
e 

H
A

7 
4J

S

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

P
/3

26
1/

08
/

39
79

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

,
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
TW

O
/T

H
R

E
E

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
 

W
IT

H
 P

A
R

T 
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T,
 

IN
TE

G
R

A
L 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 A
N

D
 

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

17
/0

4/
20

09
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.
TB

A

M
rs

 S
te

lla
 B

au
m

11
 W

yc
hw

oo
d 

A
ve

nu
e

E
dg

w
ar

e 
H

A
8 

6T
L

W
ar

d:
 C

an
on

s

P
/2

61
8/

08
/

39
80

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 
C

O
N

V
E

R
S

IO
N

 O
F 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
TO

 H
A

B
IT

A
B

LE
 R

O
O

M
20

/0
4/

20
09

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

TB
A

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 1

2

25



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

B
U

N
G

A
LO

W

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 1

2

M
r D

av
id

 L
ev

ey
H

er
io

ts
 W

oo
d

Th
e 

C
om

m
on

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

P
/2

68
4/

08
/3

98
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

00
54

2

M
L

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
25

M
 H

IG
H

 
A

E
R

IA
L 

M
A

S
T 

A
N

D
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

B
E

A
M

 
A

N
TE

N
N

A

S
en

t 0
8.

05
.0

9

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

M
r K

 S
ab

ar
at

na
m

B
ot

w
el

l C
ou

rt
11

8 
H

ea
ds

to
ne

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

P
/3

84
5/

08
/3

98
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

02
71

6

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TW

O
 F

LA
TS

 
W

IT
H

IN
 M

A
N

S
A

R
D

 R
O

O
F 

S
P

A
C

E
 T

O
G

E
TH

E
R

 W
IT

H
 

R
O

O
F 

LI
G

H
TS

 T
O

 F
R

O
N

T 
A

N
D

 R
E

A
R

 R
O

O
FS

LO
P

E
S

S
en

t 0
7.

05
.0

9
S

en
t 0

2.
06

.0
9

W
ar

d:
 G

re
en

hi
ll

M
r A

sh
w

in
 P

at
el

35
A

 G
or

do
n 

A
ve

nu
e

S
ta

nm
or

e
H

A
7 

3Q
Q

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

G
L

P
/3

80
7/

08
/3

98
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
18

95

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
G

LA
ZE

D
 

B
A

LU
S

TR
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 
D

E
C

K
IN

G
 O

N
 R

O
O

F 
O

F 
S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 A
N

D
 U

S
E

 A
S

 
R

O
O

F 
TE

R
R

A
C

E
 

D
ue

 1
1.

05
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r M

 K
an

bi
Th

e 
B

un
ga

lo
w

A
lm

a 
R

ow
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

FO
D

P
/2

87
8/

08
/3

98
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
00

3

G
L

R
E

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T:

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FI
V

E
 

TW
O

-S
TO

R
E

Y
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

D
 

H
O

M
E

S
 W

IT
H

 
A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TI
O

N
 IN

 T
H

E
 

R
O

O
F 

S
P

A
C

E
 A

N
D

 
IN

TE
G

R
A

L 
G

A
R

A
G

E
S

; 
D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 

D
ue

 1
3.

05
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

26



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

W
ar

d:
 R

ox
bo

ur
ne

C
M

c

P
ag

e 
7 

of
 1

2

M
r N

 A
m

in
33

 K
in

gs
hi

ll 
A

ve
nu

e
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
3 

8J
T

W
ar

d:
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

P
/3

56
6/

08
/3

98
7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
03

3

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
FO

R
M

E
R

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
 

A
S

 7
 S

E
LF

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 

FL
A

TS

S
en

t 1
3.

05
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

M
r K

ev
in

 G
en

try
58

 R
ox

bo
ro

ug
h 

R
oa

d 
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 G

re
en

hi
ll

N
R

P
/3

09
9/

08
/3

98
8

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
11

7

LM
c

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

N
G

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 
S

en
t 1

3.
05

.0
9

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

M
rs

 E
m

m
a 

S
im

on
s

17
 W

in
sc

om
be

 W
ay

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k

P
/3

35
0/

08
/3

98
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
55

9

E
as

t

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

en
t 1

5.
05

.0
9

N
/A

 - 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

fo
rm

s 
ca

se
.

M
s 

M
ar

th
a 

H
yl

an
d

1A
 M

in
eh

ea
d 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

2 
9D

W

P
/2

81
7/

08
/3

99
0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/2

10
33

38

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

C
O

N
S

E
R

V
A

TO
R

Y
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
en

t 1
8.

05
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

27



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

O
U

TB
U

IL
D

IN
G

P
ag

e 
8 

of
 1

2

M
r G

er
ar

d 
D

oy
le

54
 C

an
on

s 
D

riv
e

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

P
/0

21
2/

09
/3

99
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

04
18

7

R
E

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 O
F 

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 W
A

LL
 

FR
O

N
TI

N
G

 D
U

K
E

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 

A
N

D
 G

A
TE

S

S
en

t 1
5.

05
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

Fa
st

ra
ck

W
ar

d:
 C

an
on

s

M
r J

ac
k 

O
rm

er
od

12
5a

 V
au

gh
an

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
1 

4E
F

E
as

t
P

/4
09

7/
08

/3
99

2

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

03
94

3

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
F 

U
S

E
 F

R
O

M
 

O
FF

IC
E

S
 T

O
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
 (C

LA
S

S
 

B
1 

TO
 C

LA
S

S
 C

3)

S
en

t 2
6.

05
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

W
ar

d:
 W

es
t H

ar
ro

w

M
r W

la
dy

sl
aw

 R
ol

ew
ic

z
39

 L
an

gt
on

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
3 

6Q
R

H
G

P
/2

53
7/

08
/3

99
7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

04
70

4

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 A

S
 H

A
B

IT
A

B
LE

 
S

P
A

C
E

; R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 

E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 P

O
R

C
H

 / 
S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

S
en

t 0
9.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
fo

rm
s 

ca
se

.

W
ar

d:
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

M
r K

 S
ha

h
Th

e 
W

hi
te

 H
ou

se
H

ill
si

de
 R

oa
d

P
in

ne
r

H
A

5 
3Y

J

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r

C
en

tra
l

P
/0

24
1/

09
/4

00
2

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
21

05
19

1

S
B

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S

S
IN

G
LE

 A
N

D
 T

W
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

FR
O

N
T 

A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

; S
IN

G
LE

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; 
E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
; 

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TW
O

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
, A

N
D

 
A

TT
A

C
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 W
IT

H
 

S
en

t 0
4.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

Fa
st

ra
ck

 P
ilo

t

28



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

W
ar

d:
 P

in
ne

r S
ou

th
H

G

P
ag

e 
9 

of
 1

2

M
r R

 V
er

m
a

5 
C

uc
ko

o 
H

ill
 D

riv
e

P
in

ne
r

H
A

5 
3P

G

P
/0

27
0/

09
/4

00
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

10
55

96

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; T

W
O

 F
R

O
N

T 
D

O
R

M
E

R
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
; 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

S
en

t 1
0.

06
.0

9
N

/A
 - 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

Fa
st

ra
ck

 P
ilo

t

29



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

-

(W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k)
R

D

Fr
ui

tit
io

n 
P

ro
pe

rti
es

Fo
rm

er
 C

as
e 

is
 A

lte
re

d 
P

ub
lic

 H
ou

se
74

 H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

W
ea

ld
st

on
e

H
A

3 
7A

F

(W
ar

d:
 W

ea
ld

st
on

e)

P
/1

67
3/

08
/3

91
0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

88
43

5

R
an

sf
or

d 
S

te
w

ar
t

R
E

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T 

TO
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 2
4 

FL
A

TS
 IN

 3
 

S
E

P
A

R
A

TE
 B

LO
C

K
S

 
R

A
N

G
IN

G
 B

E
TW

E
E

N
 4

 A
N

D
 6

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

S
 IN

 H
E

IG
H

T;
 3

52
 

S
Q

U
A

R
E

 M
E

TR
E

S
 O

F 
R

E
TA

IL
 F

LO
O

R
 S

P
A

C
E

 (U
S

E
 

C
LA

S
S

 A
1)

 A
T 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 
FL

O
O

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(R
E

S
ID

E
N

T H
EA

S
en

t 0
7.

11
.0

8

R
IN

G
S

S
en

t 0
5.

12
.0

8
10

.0
2.

09
C

om
m

itt
ee

R
oo

m
s 

1 
&

 2

M
r &

 M
rs

 P
ar

ne
ll

La
nd

 r/
o 

La
ur

es
to

n 
P

ar
k 

D
riv

e 
an

d
10

6 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld

P
/1

21
7/

08
39

08

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

88
11

3

P
E

R
M

IT
 R

E
S

TR
IC

TE
D

)

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 D

O
U

B
LE

 
G

A
R

A
G

E
; D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 G

A
R

A
G

E

S
en

t 0
5.

11
.0

8
S

en
t 1

8.
12

.0
8

24
.0

3.
09

C
hu

rc
hi

ll
P

la
ce

(W
ar

d:
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

)

M
 H

us
sa

in
S

id
e 

of
 4

0 
S

pe
nc

er
 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

H
A

3 
7A

N

(W
ar

d:
 W

ea
ld

st
on

e)

G
L

P
/1

95
1/

08
/3

92
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

08
/2

09
03

97

G
L

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

IN
G

LE
/T

W
O

S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 

P
R

O
V

ID
IN

G
 A

N
 A

TT
A

C
H

E
D

 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
 H

O
U

S
E

; U
S

E
 O

F 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 H

O
U

S
E

 A
S

 T
W

O
 

FL
A

TS
; S

IN
G

LE
-S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
en

t 0
2.

12
.0

8
S

en
t 0

6.
01

.0
9

26
.0

3.
09

C
om

m
itt

ee
R

m
 3

M
r P

hi
l S

m
ith

10
 D

ea
rn

e 
C

lo
se

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

P
/1

38
4/

08
/3

93
2

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

91
87

0

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 T

O
 A

TT
A

C
H

E
D

 
S

ID
E

 G
A

R
A

G
E

.
S

en
t 3

1.
12

.0
8

D
ue

 2
8.

01
.0

9
01

.0
4.

09
R

oo
m

 3
45

B

P
ag

e 
10

 o
f 1

2

30



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

(W
ar

d:
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k)
M

L

P
ag

e 
11

 o
f 1

2

M
r R

 K
ar

ia
'T

ur
f H

ill
s'

P
rio

ry
 C

lo
se

S
ta

nm
or

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

P
/1

45
1/

08
/3

88
1

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

08
/2

08
36

36

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
H

O
U

S
E

 W
IT

H
 R

O
O

M
S

 IN
 

FR
O

N
T 

R
O

O
FS

P
A

C
E

S
en

t 1
0.

09
.0

8
S

en
t 0

8.
10

.0
8

10
.0

6.
09

W
es

t W
in

g 
C

on
f. 

R
m

31



A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

P
ag

e 
12

 o
f 1

2

M
r &

 M
rs

 G
or

em
sa

nd
u

85
A

 W
hi

tc
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

E
N

F/
95

6/
05

/P
/3

89
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/0

8/
20

85
22

5

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T 

A
P

P
E

A
L:

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N

IN
Q

D
ue

 2
3.

10
.0

8

U
IR

IE
S

D
ue

 2
0.

11
.0

8
30

.0
4.

08
C

hu
rc

hi
ll

P
la

ce

(W
ar

d:

Lo
nd

on
 U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
an

d 
P

ar
kr

id
ge

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

Fo
rm

er
 T

ra
vi

s 
P

er
ki

ns
19

 P
in

ne
r R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

(W
ar

d:
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 
S

ou
th

)

S
S

B

P
/0

59
6/

08
/3

90
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

87
87

5

D
C

R
E

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T 

O
F 

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
 Y

A
R

D
: N

IN
E

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

C
O

M
P

R
IS

IN
G

 A
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 
C

A
FÉ

/R
E

S
TU

R
A

N
T 

(C
LA

S
S

 A
3 

U
S

E
), 

34
58

 S
Q

M
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 

FL
O

O
R

 S
A

IN
B

U
R

Y
'S

 F
O

O
D

 
S

TO
R

E
 (C

LA
S

S
 A

1 
U

S
E

) W
IT

H
 

22
0 

R
E

TA
IL

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

,
14

6 
FL

A
TS

 IN
 F

O
U

R
 T

O
 S

IX
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
S

 A
B

O
V

E
 T

H
E

 R
E

TA
IL

 
U

S
E

, 7
5 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

TI
A

L 
P

A
R

K
IN

IG
 S

P
A

C
E

S
, S

E
C

U
R

E
 

C
Y

C
LE

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (1
 P

E
R

 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
 &

 5
1 

FO
R

 T
H

E
 

R
E

TA
IL

 U
S

E
) L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

D
 

R
O

O
F 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 A

B
O

V
E

 T
H

E
 

R
E

TA
IL

 U
S

E
, R

E
TA

IL
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 

A
C

C
E

S
S

 O
FF

 P
IN

N
E

R
 R

O
A

D
, 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

TI
A

L 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 A

N
D

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 O

FF
 

N
E

P
TU

N
E

 R
O

A
D

, 
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 T

O
 P

IN
N

E
R

 
R

O
A

D
/N

E
P

TU
N

E
 R

O
A

D
 

JU
N

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 P

U
B

LI
C

 
R

E
A

LM
 E

N
H

A
N

C
E

M
E

N
T 

O
F 

P
E

D
E

S
TR

IA
N

 U
N

D
E

R
P

A
S

S

S
en

t 3
1.

10
.0

8
S

en
t 2

8.
11

.0
8

12
, 1

3,
 1

4,
 1

5 
M

ay
 0

9
C

ou
nc

il
C

ha
m

be
r

32



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

A
pp

el
la

nt
/A

pp
ea

l
Lo

ca
tio

n/
P

ro
ce

du
re

LP
A

 R
ef

:
P

IN
S

 R
ef

:
P

la
nn

er
A

pp
ea

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

W
ar

d
D

ec
is

io
n

D
at

e
C

os
ts

N
ot

es

M
r M

 B
 J

an
an

i
57

 O
xf

or
d 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
1 

4J
H

P
/3

92
3/

07
/

38
61

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
08

/2
08

03
50

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 
TW

O
 S

E
LF

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

TI
A

L 
U

N
IT

S
; S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

.

H
ea

ds
to

ne
S

ou
th

D
is

m
is

se
d

15
.0

4.
09

M
r V

 N
ei

l
7 

V
el

de
ne

 W
ay

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

2 
9B

H

P
/1

62
9/

08
/

38
84

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

08
/2

08
43

85

S
B

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T,

 
S

ID
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 
TO

 F
O

R
M

 N
E

W
 D

W
E

LL
IN

G
; 

E
N

LA
R

G
E

D
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
; S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 T
O

 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 D

W
E

LL
IN

G

R
ox

bo
ur

ne
D

is
m

is
se

d
22

.0
4.

09

N
V

S
M

73
 H

in
de

s 
R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

1 
1S

L

P
/2

46
9/

08
/3

89
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

86
45

7

JB

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 
TH

R
E

E
 S

E
LF

-C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 

FL
A

TS
; S

IN
G

LE
-S

TO
R

E
Y

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; R
O

O
F 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 C

O
M

P
R

IS
IN

G
 

H
IP

 T
O

 G
A

B
LE

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 

D
O

R
M

E
R

; E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 (R
E

S
ID

E
N

T 
P

E
R

M
IT

 R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
)

G
re

en
hi

ll
A

llo
w

ed
27

.0
4.

09

M
s 

M
 T

ou
ss

ai
nt

20
 L

yn
w

oo
d 

C
lo

se
R

ay
ne

rs
 L

an
e

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
2 

9P
R

P
/2

40
4/

08
/3

90
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

87
95

7

E
J

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 &
 

R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
R

ay
ne

rs
 L

an
e

A
llo

w
ed

15
.0

4.
09

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 9

33



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

N
ev

ill
e 

&
 A

ng
el

a 
P

er
ei

ra
3 

G
re

en
 L

an
e 

C
ot

ta
ge

s 
G

re
en

 L
an

e
S

ta
nm

or
e

M
id

dl
es

ex

E
N

F/
02

63
/0

7
/P

/3
91

7

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/C
/0

8/
20

87
16

2

TH
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

O
F 

TW
O

 T
IM

B
E

R
 F

R
A

M
E

D
 

H
O

R
N

 S
TY

LE
 S

A
S

H
 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

 IN
 T

H
E

 F
R

O
N

T 
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
 S

IT
U

A
TE

 O
N

 
TH

E
 L

A
N

D
 W

IT
H

 T
W

O
 

U
P

V
C

 C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

S
ta

nm
or

e
P

ar
k

D
is

m
is

se
d

03
.0

4.
09

B
y 

W
oo

d 
H

om
es

 
(S

ta
nm

or
e)

 L
TD

18
3 

W
hi

tc
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

8 
6Q

T

P
/1

61
8/

08
/3

90
9

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

87
39

6

N
R

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T,

 
S

ID
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
, T

W
O

 
S

TO
R

E
Y

/ F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 S
ID

E
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

, R
E

A
R

 
D

O
R

M
E

R
S

, C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 T

O
 

FO
U

R
 F

LA
TS

 W
IT

H
 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

C
an

on
s

D
is

m
is

se
d

15
.0

4.
09

S
te

rli
ng

 E
st

at
es

69
 S

pe
nc

er
 R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
3 

7A
N

P
/2

23
9/

08
/3

92
0

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

85
96

9

K
R

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 
TH

R
E

E
 S

E
LF

-C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 

FL
A

TS
; S

IN
G

LE
-S

TO
R

E
Y

 
S

ID
E

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 
(R

E
S

ID
E

N
T 

P
E

R
M

IT
 

R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
)

W
ea

ld
st

on
e

A
llo

w
ed

24
.0

4.
09

pa
rti

al
 c

os
t 

aw
ar

de
d 

to
 

ap
pe

lla
nt

.

M
r P

 P
at

el
1 

H
ill

fie
ld

 C
lo

se
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
2 

6A
Z

P
/0

55
9/

08
/3

89
6

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

86
73

5

G
L

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 
R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

H
ea

ds
to

ne
S

ou
th

A
llo

w
ed

06
.0

4.
09

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 9

34



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

H
at

ch
 E

nd
 L

aw
n 

Te
nn

is
 C

om
pa

ny
 L

TD
20

 C
lo

na
rd

 W
ay

H
at

ch
 E

nd
P

in
ne

r

P
/1

94
3/

08
/3

92
2

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

90
07

2

G
L

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FL
O

O
D

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 T
O

 
C

O
U

R
TS

 1
 A

N
D

 4
H

at
ch

 E
nd

A
llo

w
ed

01
.0

5.
09

M
r D

 R
ob

er
ts

14
 S

eq
uo

ia
 P

ar
k 

P
in

ne
r

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
5 

4B
S

P
/2

81
3/

08
/3

92
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

90
35

6

JB

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

TO
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

H
at

ch
 E

nd
A

llo
w

ed
01

.0
5.

09

M
r J

ay
 V

an
dr

a
55

 P
ai

ne
s 

La
ne

P
in

ne
r

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
5 

3B
X

P
/2

98
7/

08
/3

92
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

89
79

4

E
J

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
 

A
N

D
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
TW

O
-

S
TO

R
E

Y
 D

E
TA

C
H

E
D

 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 H
A

B
IT

A
B

LE
 

R
O

O
FS

P
A

C
E

P
in

ne
r

D
is

m
is

se
d

30
.0

4.
09

M
r M

uk
es

h 
P

at
el

B
el

le
vu

e
N

ug
en

ts
 P

ar
k

P
in

ne
r

M
id

dl
es

ex

P
/2

07
0/

08
/3

90
5

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/
A

/0
8/

20
87

44
3

G
L

D
E

TA
C

H
E

D
 T

W
O

-S
TO

R
E

Y
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
; 

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 
H

O
U

S
E

, N
E

W
 V

E
H

IC
U

LA
R

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 A

N
D

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

H
at

ch
 E

nd
A

llo
w

ed
01

.0
5.

09

M
r J

oh
n 

V
ar

ga
s

3 
M

ea
do

w
 V

ie
w

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex

P
/2

56
6/

08
/3

91
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

89
20

3

S
M

c

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

O
U

TB
U

IL
D

IN
G

 IN
 R

E
A

R
 

G
A

R
D

E
N

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill

D
is

m
is

se
d

28
.0

5.
09

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 9

35



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

S
G

W
 E

 B
la

ck
 L

td
21

 C
or

bi
ns

 L
an

e
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

2 
8E

L

P
/2

95
4/

08
/3

91
8

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

8/
20

89
14

6

S
B

R
E

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T 

TO
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 N
IN

E
 F

LA
TS

 IN
 

TW
O

 x
 T

W
O

/T
H

R
E

E
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
B

LO
C

K
S

 W
IT

H
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 F

R
O

M
 

M
E

A
D

O
W

 G
A

TE

R
ox

et
h

A
llo

w
ed

01
.0

5.
09

M
r J

 D
on

ov
an

58
/6

0 
N

ib
th

w
ai

te
 R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex

P
/1

98
3/

08
/3

93
4

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

93
77

1

G
L

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
TW

O
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
S

 T
O

 S
IX

 
FL

A
TS

; A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 

R
O

O
F 

TO
 F

O
R

M
 E

N
D

 
G

A
B

LE
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 

D
O

R
M

E
R

S
; S

IN
G

LE
 A

N
D

 
TW

O
-S

TO
R

E
Y

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

 
TO

 B
O

TH
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TI

E
S

; 
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

N
E

W
 

V
E

H
IC

U
LA

R
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 T

O
 

H
A

M
IL

TO
N

 R
O

A
D

; 1
.8

M
 H

IG
H

 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 F

E
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 

S
LI

D
IN

G
 G

A
TE

; E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 

M
ar

lb
or

ou
gh

D
is

m
is

se
d

22
.0

5.
09

M
r M

/S
 D

ilh
ar

, 
R

ee
na

/S
ap

na
/R

ia
26

4-
26

6 
N

or
th

ol
t R

oa
d

S
ou

th
 H

ar
ro

w
H

A
3 

0Q
X

(W
ar

d:
 R

ox
et

h)

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

93
96

1

P
/2

04
5/

08
/3

93
8

H
G

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 T

O
 F

O
R

M
 S

H
O

P
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
S

, C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 

R
E

A
R

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

 O
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
 T

O
 B

O
TH

 
FI

R
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 F

LA
TS

; 
E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S

R
ox

et
h

D
is

m
is

se
d

07
.0

5.
09

M
r &

 M
rs

 C
ho

ud
hr

y
Th

e 
B

ea
nz

83
B

 H
in

de
s 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
1 

1S
Q

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

94
62

2

P
/2

33
4/

08
/3

94
0

S
IN

G
LE

, F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 A
N

D
 

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 (R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

G
re

en
hi

ll
A

llo
w

ed
08

.0
5.

09

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 9

36



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

M
R

E

B
an

km
ac

hi
ne

 L
td

 
6 

C
an

on
s 

C
or

ne
r

E
dg

w
ar

e
H

A
8 

8A
E

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

94
41

8

P
/1

30
4/

08
/3

94
2

A
TM

 O
N

 S
H

O
P

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E
C

an
on

s
A

llo
w

ed
14

.0
5.

09

M
r D

ej
o 

A
bo

la
de

17
4 

E
xe

te
r R

oa
d

R
ay

ne
rs

 L
an

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

2 
9P

J

S
G

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

94
10

7

P
/2

38
4/

08
/3

94
1

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 
C

O
N

V
E

R
S

IO
N

 T
O

 T
W

O
 

FL
A

TS
 A

N
D

 N
E

W
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 
A

C
C

E
S

S

R
ay

ne
rs

 L
an

e
D

is
m

is
se

d
05

.0
5.

09

M
r P

an
ka

j K
uk

la
rn

i
15

 F
ai

rh
ol

m
e 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

1 
2T

L

S
B

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
46

47

P
/2

73
6/

08
/3

94
3

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 
TW

O
 S

E
LF

-C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 

FL
A

TS
 (R

E
S

ID
E

N
T 

P
E

R
M

IT
 

R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
)

G
re

en
hi

ll
D

is
m

is
se

d
14

.0
5.

09

M
oh

an
 V

ek
ar

ia
64

C
 C

ha
nd

os
 C

re
sc

en
t 

E
dg

w
ar

e
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

8 
6H

L

G
L

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

95
14

2

P
/2

96
8/

08
/3

94
4

FO
D

R
E

A
R

 D
O

R
M

E
R

 A
N

D
 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 
TO

 F
LA

T 
B

; F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 
S

ID
E

 T
O

 R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 

TO
 F

LA
T 

C
 T

O
 F

O
R

M
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E

E
dg

w
ar

e
D

is
m

is
se

d
08

.0
6.

09

M
r S

 J
ad

un
an

da
n

11
 H

er
ita

ge
 V

ie
w

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
1 

3T
N

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

95
24

1

P
/2

33
8/

08
/3

94
5

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill

D
is

m
is

se
d

03
.0

6.
09

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 9

37



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 9

M
r M

ic
ha

el
 P

ot
ts

La
nd

 a
t r

ea
r o

f L
au

re
l 

C
ot

ta
ge

C
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

P
in

ne
r

H
A

5 
3A

B

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

95
00

0

P
/2

72
4/

08
/3

94
8

S
B

O
U

TL
IN

E
 A

P
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

: (
A

LL
 

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

) 
S

IN
G

LE
 A

N
D

 T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 
D

E
TA

C
H

E
D

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 
H

O
U

S
E

 W
IT

H
 

A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 

R
O

O
FS

P
A

C
E

; I
N

TE
G

R
A

L 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 A

N
D

 O
FF

 S
TR

E
E

T 

P
in

ne
r

A
llo

w
ed

05
.0

6.
09

H
ar

ro
w

 S
ch

oo
l

H
ar

ro
w

 S
ch

oo
l

P
or

lo
ck

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

96
49

7

P
/3

41
6/

08
/3

95
0

P
A

R
K

IN
G

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 1
.4

m
 H

IG
H

 T
IM

B
E

R
 

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 F
E

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 1

.9
5m

 H
IG

H
 

B
LA

C
K

 M
E

TA
L 

P
A

LI
S

A
D

E
 

FE
N

C
E

 A
LO

N
G

 P
O

R
LO

C
K

 

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill

A
llo

w
ed

19
.0

5.
09

M
s 

M
ar

ci
a 

C
la

rk
e

24
 W

oo
d 

E
nd

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

S
M

c
A

P
P

/M
54

50
/A

/
09

/2
09

68
57

P
/2

62
0/

08
/3

95
1

A
V

E
N

U
E

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 T
O

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

; D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 
O

F 
G

A
R

A
G

E

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

D
is

m
is

se
d

08
.0

6.
09

M
r S

un
il 

Ja
kh

ar
ia

63
 K

en
m

or
e 

A
ve

nu
e

K
en

to
n

H
ar

ro
w

H
A

3 
8P

A

H
G

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
14

6

P
/3

41
3/

08
/3

95
4

N
R

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T,

 
S

IN
G

LE
/T

W
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 
A

N
D

 R
E

A
R

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
, 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

A
M

P
 

A
T 

FR
O

N
T.

 C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 T

O
 

TW
O

 F
LA

TS
 A

N
D

 A
TT

A
C

H
E

D
 K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

D
is

m
is

se
d

26
.0

5.
09

38



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

E
J

P
ag

e 
7 

of
 9

M
r D

 A
ltm

an
H

ea
th

 L
od

ge
Ta

ng
le

w
oo

d 
C

lo
se

S
ta

nm
or

e
H

A
7 

3J
A

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

96
65

7

P
/1

78
1/

08
/3

95
5

S
IN

G
LE

/T
W

O
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 S
ID

E
 

A
N

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

E
Y

 R
E

A
R

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

, W
IT

H
 L

O
W

E
R

 
P

A
TI

O
, R

O
O

F 
TE

R
R

A
C

E
, 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

LT
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

S
ta

nm
or

e
P

ar
k

D
is

m
is

se
d

26
.0

5.
09

M
r S

an
ja

y 
B

ud
hd

eo
10

9 
H

er
ga

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
H

A
3 

5A
U

N
R

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
56

4

P
/3

07
8/

08
/3

95
6

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 A
S

 T
W

O
 

FL
A

TS
M

ar
lb

or
ou

gh
A

llo
w

ed
05

.0
6.

09

M
r S

un
ja

y 
B

ud
hd

eo
40

 B
ed

fo
rd

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

1 
4L

Z

JB

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
56

2

P
/3

08
0/

08
/3

95
7

S
G

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 A
S

 T
W

O
 

FL
A

TS

H
ea

ds
to

ne
S

ou
th

D
is

m
is

se
d

08
.0

6.
09

M
r S

ha
ile

sh
 T

el
i

32
 - 

32
A

 S
tre

at
fie

ld
 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
M

id
dl

es
ex

H
A

3 
9B

S

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
30

6

P
/3

01
5/

08
/3

95
9

FO
D

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
D

E
TA

C
H

E
D

 
O

U
TB

U
IL

D
IN

G
 IN

 E
A

C
H

 
R

E
A

R
 G

A
R

D
E

N
 O

F 
32

 A
N

D
 

32
A

 S
TR

E
A

TF
IE

LD
 R

O
A

D

Q
ue

en
sb

ur
y

P
ar

t A
llo

w
ed

14
.0

5.
09

D
r D

ili
p 

P
at

el
31

 C
uc

ko
o 

H
ill

 D
riv

e
P

in
ne

r
M

id
dl

es
ex

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

97
12

7

P
/2

19
9/

08
/3

96
0

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
FR

O
N

T 
P

O
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 

S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

P
in

ne
r S

ou
th

P
ar

t A
llo

w
ed

09
.0

6.
09

39



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

P
ag

e 
8 

of
 9

D
r R

 D
e 

S
ilv

a
Fl

at
 3

96
 E

lm
sl

ei
gh

 A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
83

64

P
/3

84
9/

08
/3

96
1

R
E

A
R

 D
O

R
M

E
R

 A
N

D
 

R
O

O
FL

IG
H

T 
IN

 T
H

E
 F

R
O

N
T 

R
O

O
FS

LO
P

E
K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

D
is

m
is

se
d

26
.0

5.
09

M
r. 

V
. P

au
49

 R
oy

st
on

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d

H
at

ch
 E

nd
H

A
5 

4A
B

M
L

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
85

10

P
/1

72
2/

08
/3

96
3

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 R

E
A

R
 

E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 F
R

O
N

T 
P

O
R

C
H

H
at

ch
 E

nd
A

llo
w

ed
27

.0
4.

09

M
rs

 M
. H

al
lia

na
n

73
 P

ee
l R

oa
d

W
ea

ld
st

on
e

M
id

dl
es

ex

K
R

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/

09
/2

09
82

22

P
/3

79
5/

08
/3

96
4

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
 O

F 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 IN
TO

 
TW

O
 F

LA
TS

M
ar

lb
or

ou
gh

D
is

m
is

se
d

09
.0

6.
09

M
r J

 M
ar

tin
1 

C
um

be
rla

nd
 R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

 H
A

1 
4P

H

LM

P
/3

62
0/

08
/

39
69

S
IN

G
LE

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 F

R
O

N
T 

A
N

D
 S

ID
E

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
; 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 R

O
O

F 
TO

 
FO

R
M

 E
N

D
 G

A
B

LE
 A

N
D

 
R

E
A

R
 D

O
R

M
E

R
; E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

H
ea

ds
to

ne
S

ou
th

D
is

m
is

se
d

03
.0

6.
09

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

Fa
st

ra
ck

 P
ilo

t 
A

pp
ea

l

A
qu

a 
R

oo
fin

g
Th

e 
O

ld
 B

ak
er

y
G

ra
ng

e 
C

ou
rt

G
ra

ng
e 

G
ar

de
ns

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

9
77

57

P
/3

13
5/

08
/3

96
2

S
B

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 O
V

E
R

 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 O

FF
IC

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

W
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 S

ID
E

 
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

S
; F

R
O

N
T 

D
O

R
M

E
R

S
 X

 2
; E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
LT

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T 
G

A
R

A
G

E
S

 A
N

D
 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

E
D

 U
S

E
 A

S
 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L 
S

TO
R

A
G

E
 

(A
M

E
N

D
E

D
 P

LA
N

S
)

P
in

ne
r

A
llo

w
ed

10
.0

6.
09

40



A
PP

EA
LS

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

A
PR

-J
U

N
 2

00
9

TO
 N

E
W

 H
O

U
S

E

M
r A

 F
az

al
68

 P
in

ne
r P

ar
k 

A
ve

nu
e

H
ar

ro
w

M
id

dl
es

ex
H

A
2 

6L
F

P
/3

38
0/

08
/3

95
3

A
P

P
/M

54
50

/A
/0

9/
20

96
81

0

S
G

TW
O

 S
TO

R
E

Y
 

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
A

TT
A

C
H

E
D

 T
O

 6
8 

P
IN

N
E

R
 

P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
N

U
E

; 2
.1

M
 H

IG
H

 
S

ID
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 

FE
N

C
E

S
; N

E
W

 V
E

H
IC

U
LA

R
 

A
C

C
E

S
S

 (O
FF

 H
O

LM
W

O
O

D
 

C
LO

S
E

) T
O

 A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 

S
P

A
C

E
 F

O
R

 6
8 

P
IN

N
E

R
 

P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
N

U
E

; R
E

A
R

 P
A

TI
O

 H
ea

ds
to

ne
N

or
th

A
llo

w
ed

10
.0

6.
09

P
ag

e 
9 

of
 9

41



42

This page is intentionally left blank



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
G

R
ID

 - 
 M

ay
 2

00
9

Se
nt

 to
 L

eg
al

D
at

e 
R

ep
or

t
En

fo
rc

em
en

t
A

dd
re

ss
W

ar
d

Si
te

D
at

e
N

ot
ic

e
A

pp
ea

le
d

D
at

e 
fo

r
C

om
pl

ie
d

B
re

ac
h,

 P
ro

gr
es

s
A

nd
C

om
m

en
ts

Se
nt

R
ef

er
en

ce
O

ffi
ce

r
R

ep
or

te
d

Se
rv

ed
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e

Fe
b 

08

14
/0

2/
08

50
2/

06
69

 W
in

ch
es

te
r 

R
oa

d
K

en
to

n 
E

as
t

S
S

B
27

/0
7/

06

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 fr
on

t p
or

ch
,s

in
gl

e 
st

or
ey

 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
nd

 c
on

se
rv

at
or

y
P

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 re

fu
se

d 
fo

r t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t (
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

P
/3

00
1/

06
 o

n 
15

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

7)
Le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r -
 A

bi
 K

ol
aw

ol
e 

A
gr

ee
in

g 
co

nt
en

t o
f d

el
eg

at
ed

 re
po

rt 
w

ith
 p

la
nn

in
g

Ik
en

 re
f -

 E
C

-0
03

43
0

B
ei

ng
 re

as
se

ss
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
G

P
D

O
A

w
ai

tin
g 

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 re
vi

si
on

s 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

re
po

rt
 b

y 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 b

ef
or

e 
si

gn
 o

ff
12

/0
2/

09
 - 

P
C

N
 s

er
ve

d
25

/0
2/

09
 - 

P
C

N
 re

sp
on

se
 b

ei
ng

 a
ss

es
se

d 

M
ay

 0
8

14
/0

5/
20

08
18

1/
07

55
 W

es
to

n 
D

riv
e

B
el

m
on

t
S

S
B

03
/0

7/
07

Si
de

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
w

al
ls

 in
 re

ar
 g

ar
de

n
Le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r -
 L

ou
is

e 
H

um
ph

re
ys

 in
 le

ga
l 

27
/1

0/
08

 E
C

-0
03

95
5

A
w

ai
tin

g 
cl

ar
ifi

ca
tio

n 
fr

om
 P

la
nn

in
g 

on
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
re

po
rt

Agenda Item 12
Pages 43 to 62

43



21
/0

5/
08

05
56

/0
7

7 
W

et
he

ra
l D

riv
e

B
el

m
on

t
G

W
04

/1
0/

07

Si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
fr

on
t, 

si
ng

le
 a

nd
 tw

o 
st

or
ey

 s
id

e 
an

d 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

s
06

/1
0/

08
 S

78
 a

pp
ea

l s
ub

m
itt

ed
24

/1
0/

08
 le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r -
 P

re
et

in
de

r 
C

he
em

a 
E

C
-0

03
98

4
A

w
ai

tin
g 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 S

78
 a

pp
ea

l.
27

/0
1/

09
 s

ec
tio

n 
78

 d
is

m
is

se
d.

 
04

.0
3.

20
09

 - 
am

en
de

d 
re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 

pl
an

ni
ng

Fi
rs

t f
lo

or
 re

ar
/s

id
e 

E
xt

en
si

on
 p

ar
tly

 
re

m
ov

ed
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ap
pe

al
 d

ec
is

io
n.

C
as

e 
be

in
g 

re
-a

ss
es

se
d 

06
/0

5/
09

 - 
Fu

rth
er

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed

21
/0

5/
08

00
36

/0
8

19
7 

&
 1

99
 N

or
th

ol
t 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill
S

S
B

17
/0

1/
08

U
se

 o
f p

ar
t o

f g
ro

un
d 

flo
or

 o
f N

os
. 1

97
 

an
d 

19
9 

N
or

th
ol

t r
oa

d 
as

 re
ta

il 
(c

la
ss

 
A

1)
A

w
ai

tin
g 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 S

78
 a

pp
ea

l
23

/1
0/

08
 le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r -
 P

re
et

in
de

r 
C

he
em

a 
E

C
-0

03
98

2
09

/1
2/

08
 - 

A
pp

ea
l p

ar
tly

 a
llo

w
ed

 - 
07

/0
5/

09
 - 

P
C

N
 S

er
ve

d
28

/0
5/

09
 - 

P
C

N
 re

sp
on

se
 b

ei
ng

 
as

se
ss

ed
.

21
/0

5/
08

05
00

/0
7

39
 W

av
er

le
y 

R
oa

d
R

ay
ne

rs
 L

an
e

G
W

21
/0

9/
07

Si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

Le
ga

l o
ffi

ce
r -

 L
ou

is
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
Ik

en
 R

ef
 - 

E
C

-0
03

71
7

08
/0

1/
09

 le
ga

l s
or

t a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 a
nd

 
re

po
rt 

be
in

g 
am

en
de

d
A

w
ai

tin
g 

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 re
vi

si
on

s 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

re
po

rt
 b

ef
or

e 
si

gn
 o

ff

Se
p 

08

16
/0

9/
08

24
8/

07
65

 B
es

sb
or

ou
gh

 
R

oa
d

G
re

en
hi

ll
S

S
B

30
/0

7/
07

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 S
SR

E 
- o

n 
H

O
LD

 u
nt

il 
Ja

n0
9 

on
 p

la
nn

in
gs

 in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

24
/1

0/
08

 le
ga

l o
ffi

ce
r -

 S
ab

rin
a 

S
an

gh
a 

E
C

-0
04

02
0

23
/0

4/
09

 - 
P

ho
to

s 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l a
nd

 
in

fo
rm

ed
 to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 to
 is

su
e 

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t
27

/5
/0

9 
- R

ep
or

t a
m

en
de

d 
an

d 
se

nt
 to

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r f

ur
th

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n.

44



O
ct

-0
8

06
/1

0/
08

72
/0

7
12

 A
sh

bu
rn

ha
m

 
A

ve
nu

e,
 H

ar
ro

w
G

re
en

hi
ll

P
A

03
/0

4/
07

R
oo

f h
ei

gh
t o

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
tw

o 
st

or
ey

 s
id

e 
to

 re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
24

/1
0/

08
 le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r -
 S

ab
rin

a 
S

an
gh

a 
E

C
-0

04
01

6
09

/1
2/

08
 D

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l
15

/0
5/

09
 - 

Le
ga

l s
or

t a
m

en
dm

en
ts

, r
ep

or
t 

be
in

g 
am

en
de

d
20

/0
5/

20
09

 - 
R

ep
or

t r
et

ur
ne

d 
to

 P
la

nn
in

g 
w

ith
 fi

na
l a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 a

nd
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.

06
/1

0/
08

16
3/

08
90

 B
ox

tre
e 

La
ne

H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
G

W
11

/0
4/

08

Si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
fr

on
t, 

si
de

 a
nd

 re
ar

 
ex

te
ns

io
n

24
/1

0/
08

 le
ga

l o
ffi

ce
r -

 P
re

et
in

de
r 

C
he

em
a 

E
C

-0
04

01
9

A
gr

ee
in

g 
co

nt
en

t o
f d

el
eg

at
ed

 re
po

rt 
w

ith
 

pl
an

ni
ng

.
O

n 
ho

ld
 - 

ow
ne

r g
iv

en
 3

 m
on

th
 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
to

 re
ct

ify
 b

re
ac

h.

08
/1

0/
08

57
3/

08
4 

E
lm

 P
ar

k
S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k
S

S
B

18
/0

6/
03

N
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 

1,
2,

3,
4,

6,
&

7 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 
P/

34
3/

07
 D

D
P 

gr
an

te
d 

on
 a

pp
ea

l o
n 

26
 

Ju
ne

(r
ef

 A
PP

/M
54

50
/A

/0
7/

20
51

21
2)

Le
ga

l o
ffi

ce
r -

 L
ou

si
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
 E

C
-

00
39

44
 a

gr
ee

in
g 

co
nt

en
t o

f d
el

eg
at

ed
 

re
po

rt 
w

ith
 p

la
nn

in
g

R
ep

or
t s

ig
ne

d 
of

f b
y 

pl
an

ni
ng

 - 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 to

 c
la

rif
y 

w
he

th
er

 B
re

ac
h 

of
 

C
on

di
tio

n 
no

tic
e 

is
 to

 b
e 

se
rv

ed
.

08
/1

0/
08

24
9/

08
40

 B
ed

fo
rd

 R
oa

d
H

ea
ds

to
ne

 S
ou

th
G

W
14

/0
5/

08

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 

th
e 

dw
el

lin
g 

ho
us

e 
as

 tw
o 

fla
ts

Le
ga

l o
ffi

ce
r -

 L
ou

is
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
 E

C
-

00
39

41
A

gr
ee

in
g 

co
nt

en
t o

f r
ep

or
t.

16
/0

2/
09

 - 
O

n 
ho

ld
 p

en
di

ng
 o

ut
co

m
e 

of
 

se
ct

io
n 

78
 a

pp
ea

l
08

/0
6/

09
 - 

S
78

 a
pp

ea
l d

is
m

is
se

d 
R

ep
or

t 
cl

ea
re

d 
by

 L
eg

al
 a

nd
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

si
gn

 o
ff 

by
 

P
la

nn
in

g

45



10
/1

0/
08

00
59

/0
8

58
 C

ha
nd

os
 C

re
sc

en
t

E
dg

w
ar

e
G

W
07

/0
2/

08

D
et

ac
he

d 
ou

tb
ui

ld
in

g 
at

 re
ar

 a
nd

 
ca

no
py

 o
ve

r s
un

 d
ec

k
28

/1
0/

08
 - 

Fi
le

 w
ith

 S
ar

ah
 In

ve
ra

ry
 E

C
-

00
40

22
Le

ga
l O

ffi
ce

r: 
Iz

in
di

 V
is

ag
ie

11
.0

6.
20

09
 - 

aw
ai

tin
g 

Pl
an

ni
ng

's
 c

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

n 
dr

af
t r

ep
or

t

15
/1

0/
08

05
92

/0
7

54
2 

U
xb

rid
ge

 R
oa

d
P

in
ne

r
B

C
09

/1
0/

07

Si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 fo

rm
er

 
ga

ra
ge

 a
nd

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
us

e 
of

 fo
rm

er
 

ga
ra

ge
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
s 

of
fic

e 
sp

ac
e

27
/1

0/
08

 fi
le

 p
as

se
d 

to
 P

re
et

in
de

r 
C

he
em

a 
E

C
-0

04
00

2 
A

gr
ee

in
g 

co
nt

en
t o

f d
el

eg
at

ed
 re

po
rt 

w
ith

 
pl

an
ni

ng
.

15
/1

2/
08

 - 
A

m
en

de
d 

re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 
P

re
et

in
de

r -
 P

as
se

d 
to

 A
bi

12
.0

3.
20

09
 - 

A
m

en
de

d 
re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 

P
la

nn
in

g
11

.0
5.

20
09

 - 
A

m
en

de
d 

re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l 
fo

r c
le

ar
an

ce
 

11
.0

6.
20

09
 - 

Le
ga

l O
ffi

ce
r -

 Iz
in

di
 V

is
ag

ie
 -

ad
vi

se
d 

by
 P

la
nn

in
g 

th
at

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
si

ng
 th

e 
re

po
rt.

N
ov

-0
8

03
/1

1/
08

65
5/

07
M

ee
ra

, 2
05

 
S

tre
at

fie
ld

 R
oa

d
Q

ue
en

sb
ur

y
A

K
27

/1
1/

07

C
on

tin
ue

d 
us

e 
of

 g
ro

un
d 

flo
or

 a
nd

 fi
rs

t 
flo

or
 a

s 
ho

t f
oo

d 
ta

ke
aw

ay
03

/1
1/

08
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 L

eg
al

 fo
r 

cl
ea

re
nc

e 
- L

ou
is

e 
H

um
ph

re
ys

 - 
E

C
-

00
40

52
O

N
 H

O
LD

 - 
ne

w
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 

re
vi

ew
 a

t e
nd

 o
f m

on
th

13
/0

1/
09

 A
m

en
de

d 
re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

R
ep

or
t c

le
ar

ed
. E

N
F 

w
ith

 P
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
; s

33
0 

no
tic

es
 s

er
ve

d:
 

26
/0

3/
20

09
28

/0
5/

09
 - 

P
C

N
 to

 b
e 

se
rv

ed

46



Fe
b-

09

26
/1

1/
08

37
0/

08
24

 W
oo

d 
E

nd
 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill
P

A
07

/0
7/

08

Si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
si

de
 to

 re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
Le

ga
l O

ffi
ce

r -
 L

ou
is

e 
H

um
ph

re
ys

.
A

gr
ee

in
g 

co
nt

en
t o

f r
ep

or
t w

ith
 p

la
nn

in
g.

A
w

ai
tin

g 
re

as
se

ss
m

en
t b

y 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t i
n 

lig
ht

 o
f n

ew
 G

PD
O

 
re

gi
m

e.
21

/0
1/

09
 s

78
 a

pp
ea

l l
od

ge
d

08
/0

6/
09

 - 
A

pp
ea

l d
is

m
is

se
d 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
be

 a
m

en
de

d 
by

 P
la

nn
in

g

Ja
n-

09

20
/0

1/
09

58
6/

05
7 

H
an

de
l W

ay
, 

E
dg

w
ar

e
C

an
on

s
G

W
08

/0
8/

05

C
ov

er
ed

 w
ay

 a
nd

 u
se

 o
f o

ut
bu

ild
in

g 
as

 
2 

se
lf-

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
un

its
20

/0
1/

09
 - 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l -
 L

eg
al

 
of

fic
er

 L
ou

is
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
A

w
ai

tin
g 

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 re
vi

si
on

s 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
fu

rth
er

 c
la

rif
ic

at
io

n 
be

fo
re

 s
ig

n 
of

f.
R

ep
or

t b
ei

ng
 a

m
en

de
d.

03
/0

6/
09

 - 
R

ev
is

ed
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

R
ep

or
t c

le
ar

ed
 b

y 
Le

ga
l, 

w
ith

 P
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r s
ig

n 
of

f.

22
/0

1/
09

69
7/

07
13

-1
7 

m
an

or
 R

oa
d

G
re

en
hi

ll
S

S
B

07
/1

2/
07

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

to
 1

5 
fla

ts
20

/0
1/

09
 - 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 L

eg
al

 
of

fic
er

 L
ou

is
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
A

w
ai

tin
g 

re
vi

se
d 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t r

ep
or

t f
ro

m
 

P
la

nn
in

g.
26

/0
5/

09
 - 

A
m

en
de

d 
re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

11
/6

/0
9 

- R
ev

is
ed

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 
ba

ck
 to

 P
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r f
ur

th
er

 a
m

en
dm

en
t.

47



03
/0

2/
09

28
1/

08
4 

&
 6

 C
am

ro
se

 
A

ve
nu

e
E

dg
w

ar
e

P
B

02
/0

6/
08

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 g

ar
ag

e 
an

d 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 s

el
f c

on
ta

in
ed

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l u
ni

t
03

/0
2/

09
 - 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l -
 L

eg
al

 
of

fic
er

 L
ou

is
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
A

w
ai

tin
g 

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 re
vi

si
on

s 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

re
po

rt 
be

fo
re

 s
ig

n 
of

f.
20

/0
3/

09
 - 

R
ep

or
t b

ei
ng

 a
m

en
de

d
11

/0
6/

09
 - 

O
n 

H
ol

d 
- A

pp
ea

l l
od

ge
d 

A
w

ai
tin

g 
s7

8 
ap

pe
al

 d
ec

is
io

n

05
/0

2/
09

00
27

/0
8

31
 C

uc
ko

o 
H

ill
 

D
riv

e
P

in
ne

r S
ou

th
G

W
09

/0
1/

08

va
ria

tio
n 

to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

co
ns

en
t

05
/0

2/
09

 - 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l -

 L
eg

al
 

of
fic

er
 L

ou
is

e 
H

um
ph

re
ys

04
/0

2/
09

 - 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

A
w

ai
tin

g 
cl

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 re

vi
si

on
s 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
re

po
rt 

be
fo

re
 s

ig
n 

of
f.

26
/0

3/
09

 - 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

be
 a

m
en

de
d

R
ep

or
t r

et
ur

ne
d 

to
 P

la
nn

in
g 

w
ith

 
am

en
dm

en
ts

.

A
pr

-0
9

24
/0

4/
09

14
1/

08
89

 H
ea

ds
to

ne
 

R
oa

d
G

re
en

hi
ll

G
W

18
/0

3/
08

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

in
to

 fl
at

s.
24

/0
4/

09
 - 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l
Le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r L
ou

is
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
22

/0
5/

09
 - 

A
m

en
de

d 
re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

R
ep

or
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fro
m

 L
eg

al
 o

n 
28

/5
/0

9 
A

m
en

de
d 

re
po

rt 
se

nt
 b

ac
k 

to
 L

eg
al

 o
n 

29
/0

5/
09

24
/0

4/
09

30
3/

08
39

 L
an

gt
on

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

P
A

10
/0

6/
08

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 o
ut

bu
ild

in
g

24
/0

4/
09

 - 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

Le
ga

l o
ffi

ce
r L

ou
is

e 
H

um
ph

re
ys

22
/0

5/
09

 - 
A

m
en

de
d 

re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l
R

ep
or

t c
le

ar
ed

 b
y 

Le
ga

l, 
w

ith
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r s

ig
n 

of
f

48



P
la

nn
in

g

24
/0

4/
09

47
9/

08
33

 K
in

gs
hi

ll 
A

ve
nu

e
K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

P
B

20
/0

8/
08

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

in
to

 7
 fl

at
s.

24
/0

4/
09

 - 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

Le
ga

l o
ffi

ce
r L

ou
is

e 
H

um
ph

re
ys

03
/0

6/
09

 - 
A

m
en

de
d 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 b

ac
k 

to
 le

ga
l

O
n 

ho
ld

 p
en

di
ng

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 s
ec

tio
n 

78
 

ap
pe

al
 b

ut
 re

po
rt

 c
le

ar
ed

 b
y 

le
ga

l f
or

 
si

gn
 o

ff 
by

 P
la

nn
in

g

24
/0

4/
09

12
4/

07
95

 M
ar

sh
 L

an
e

C
an

on
s

P
A

01
/0

6/
09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 D
el

eo
pm

en
t 

24
/0

4/
09

 - 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

Le
ga

l o
ffi

ce
r L

ou
is

e 
H

um
ph

re
ys

O
n 

ho
ld

 p
en

di
ng

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 s
ec

tio
n 

78
 

ap
pe

al
 b

ut
 re

po
rt

 c
le

ar
ed

 b
y 

le
ga

l f
or

 

24
/0

4/
09

57
5/

08
39

2 
N

or
th

ol
t R

oa
d

R
ox

et
h

P
A

03
/1

0/
09

si
gn

 o
ff 

by
 P

la
nn

in
g

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 fr
on

t e
xt

en
si

on
 c

an
op

y
24

/0
4/

09
 - 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l
Le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r L
ou

is
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
15

/0
5/

09
 - 

A
m

en
de

d 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 b
ac

k 
to

 le
ga

l
R

ep
or

t a
m

en
de

d 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

ed
 to

 

24
/0

4/
09

12
8/

08
S

ta
rb

uc
ks

 C
of

fe
ee

, 
19

-2
3 

H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

P
in

ne
r

S
S

B
07

/0
3/

08

Pl
an

ni
ng

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 u
se

 a
s 

C
of

fe
e 

Sh
op

24
/0

4/
09

 - 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

Le
ga

l o
ffi

ce
r L

ou
is

e 
H

um
ph

re
ys

R
ev

is
ed

 re
po

rt 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 fr

om
 P

la
nn

in
g 

de
al

in
g 

w
ith

 is
su

e 
of

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 
cu

rr
en

t u
se

 a
nd

 re
as

on
s 

fo
r e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

ac
tio

n.

27
/0

4/
09

21
8/

08
6 

H
ill

vi
ew

 C
lo

se
H

at
ch

 E
nd

P
A

01
/0

5/
08

R
ea

r e
xt

en
si

on
 a

nd
 ro

of
 li

ne
27

/0
4/

09
 - 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l
Le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r L
ou

is
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
R

ep
or

t b
ei

ng
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
by

 L
eg

al

M
ay

-0
9

14
/0

5/
09

64
5/

08
31

 C
ar

lto
n 

A
ve

nu
e

K
en

to
n 

W
es

t
P

A
31

/1
0/

08

Ex
te

ns
io

ns
 b

ei
ng

 b
ui

lt 
w

ith
ou

t 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

er
m

is
si

on
Le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r -
 K

at
he

rin
e 

H
am

ilt
on

14
/0

5/
09

 - 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

10
/0

6/
09

 - 
A

m
en

de
d 

re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 

49



22
/0

5/
09

27
6/

09
14

5 
H

ig
h 

S
tre

et
W

ea
ld

st
on

e
S

S
B

19
/0

5/
09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

in
to

 7
 fl

at
s

22
/0

5/
09

 - 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

11
/0

6/
09

 - 
A

m
en

de
d 

re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 

22
/0

5/
09

24
6/

09
23

 N
ol

to
n 

P
la

ce
E

dg
w

ar
e

S
S

B
07

/0
5/

09

P
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.

C
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 m

ai
n 

dw
el

lin
g 

to
 fl

at
s 

an
d 

ou
tb

ui
ld

in
g 

to
 2

 fl
at

s 
pr

ev
io

us
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t n

ot
ic

e 
qu

as
he

d
22

/0
5/

09
 - 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l
10

/0
6/

09
 - 

A
m

en
de

d 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 b
ac

k 
to

 le
ga

l
R

ep
or

t i
n 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 b

ei
ng

 c
le

ar
ed

 b
y 

27
/0

5/
09

43
4/

08
10

0 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d

H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
P

B
01

/0
8/

08

le
ga

l.

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 O
F 

2M
 H

IG
H

 F
R

O
N

T 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y 
W

A
LL

/F
EN

C
E 

A
N

D
 

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IC

 S
LI

D
IN

G
 G

A
TE

, 
TO

G
ET

H
ER

 W
IT

H
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
0.

5M
 

B
A

LL
 D

ET
A

IL
S 

27
/0

5/
09

 - 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l

05
/0

6/
09

 - 
A

m
en

de
d 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 b

ac
k 

to
 le

ga
l

12
/0

6/
09

 - 
Fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

so
ug

ht
 fr

om
 

27
/0

5/
09

00
61

/0
8

36
 M

os
s 

La
ne

 
P

in
ne

r
P

A
13

/0
2/

08

P
la

nn
in

g 
re

 re
po

rt

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 O
F 

R
O

O
F 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

 A
T 

FR
O

N
T

Le
ga

l o
ffi

ce
r -

 K
at

he
rin

e 
H

am
ilt

on
27

/0
5/

09
 - 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l
10

/0
6/

09
 - 

A
m

en
de

d 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 b
ac

k 
to

 le
ga

l
Fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

so
ug

ht
 fr

om
 P

la
nn

in
g

Ju
n-

09

03
/0

6/
09

95
0/

05
51

 H
ol

m
de

ne
 

A
ve

nu
e

H
ea

ds
to

ne
 N

or
th

P
A

19
/0

2/
08

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 S
in

gl
e 

St
or

ey
 R

ea
r 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
(C

on
se

rv
at

or
y)

 a
tta

ch
ed

 to
 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
03

/0
6/

09
 - 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l
Le

ga
l O

ffi
ce

r: 
K

at
he

rin
e 

H
am

ilt
on

 -
se

ek
in

g 
fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fro
m

 P
la

nn
in

g

50



P
la

nn
in

g

09
/0

6/
09

38
1/

08
26

 H
al

la
m

 
G

ar
de

ns
H

at
ch

 E
nd

P
A

15
/0

7/
08

W
ith

ou
t p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 u

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 s

in
gl

e 
St

or
ey

 re
ar

 E
xt

en
si

on
 a

nd
 d

riv
ew

ay
 

le
ad

in
g 

to
 th

e 
de

ta
ch

ed
 g

ar
ag

e
09

/0
6/

09
 - 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l
Le

ga
l O

ffi
ce

r: 
K

at
he

rin
e 

H
am

ilt
on

 -
in

te
nd

in
g 

to
 s

ee
k 

fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fro

m
 

51



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
G

R
ID

 - 
M

ay
 2

00
9

C
he

ck
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
- N

ot
ic

e 
Se

rv
ed

En
fo

rc
em

en
t

A
dd

re
ss

W
ar

d
Si

te
D

at
e

N
ot

ic
e

A
pp

ea
le

d
D

at
e 

of
C

om
pl

ie
d

B
re

ac
h,

 P
ro

gr
es

s
A

nd
C

om
m

en
ts

R
ef

er
en

ce
O

ffi
ce

r
R

ep
or

te
d

Se
rv

ed
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e

05
94

/0
7

34
 G

or
do

n 
A

ve
nu

e
S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k
M

M
16

/1
0/

07
Y

es
30

/0
3/

09

Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 s

in
gl

e 
st

or
ey

 e
xt

en
si

on
 

(a
pp

ro
x 

6m
 w

id
e 

by
 3

m
 d

ee
p)

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
re

co
ur

t o
f t

he
 d

w
el

lin
g 

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
22

/0
8/

08
  -

 A
w

ai
tin

g 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e
S

78
 a

pp
ea

l l
od

ge
d 

- 1
5/

10
/0

8 
- A

pp
ea

l 
di

sm
is

se
d

66
9/

07
29

 R
ay

ne
rs

 la
ne

R
ox

bo
ur

ne
B

C
26

/1
1/

07
Y

es
05

/1
2/

08

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 s
in

gl
e 

si
de

 &
 re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 2

5/
7/

08
.

S
78

 a
pp

ea
l l

od
ge

d 
an

d 
aw

ai
tin

g 
de

ci
si

on
31

/0
3/

09
 - 

S
ec

tio
n 

78
 a

pp
ea

l d
is

m
is

se
d

R
e-

as
se

ss
m

en
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

00
55

/0
8

17
 R

ad
le

y 
G

ar
de

ns
K

en
to

n 
E

as
t

M
L1

01
/0

2/
08

Y
es

03
/0

1/
09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 g

ro
un

d 
flo

or
 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

in
to

 2
 fl

at
s 

an
d 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 

ad
di

tio
na

l e
nt

ra
nc

e 
do

or
.

P
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 re
fu

se
d 

fo
r t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
P

/1
75

6/
07

 o
n 

12
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
7)

. D
ra

ft 
re

po
rt 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r d

el
eg

at
io

n 
- N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 
on

 2
2/

08
/0

8
O

w
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

no
t c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 n
ot

ic
e.

 C
as

e 
be

in
g 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

P
la

nn
in

g.

10
2/

08
21

 L
an

ds
ee

r C
lo

se
E

dg
w

ar
e

S
S

B
25

/0
2/

08
Y

es
04

/0
5/

09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 a
lte

ra
tio

n/
ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 ro

of
 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
ra

is
ed

 ro
of

 o
ve

r d
w

el
lin

g 
ho

us
e 

an
d 

re
ar

 d
or

m
er

 (T
he

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t)
06

/1
1/

08
 L

eg
al

 o
ffi

ce
r -

P
re

et
in

de
r C

he
em

a
17

/1
0/

08
 re

vi
se

d 
rp

t t
o 

le
ga

l(g
w

)
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 2
1/

10
/0

8
S

ite
 v

is
it 

re
qu

ire
d

66
2/

06
1 

C
on

st
ab

le
 G

ar
de

ns
E

dg
w

ar
e

S
S

B
20

/0
7/

06
Y

es
05

/0
4/

09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 S
in

gl
e 

st
or

ey
 re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

-
p/

p 
re

fu
se

d
Le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r -
 P

re
et

in
de

r C
he

em
a 

- E
C

-
00

39
57

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 2

4/
11

/0
8

S
ite

 v
is

it 
re

qu
ire

d 

52



E
N

F/
03

62
/0

8
2 

A
lic

ia
 A

ve
nu

e
K

en
to

n 
W

es
t

P
A

02
/0

7/
08

Y
es

23
/0

4/
20

09

C
on

tin
ue

d 
us

e 
of

 d
et

at
ch

ed
 s

in
gl

e 
st

or
ey

 
ou

tb
ui

ld
in

g 
in

 re
ar

 g
ar

de
n 

as
 d

w
el

lin
g 

un
it

P
re

et
in

de
r C

he
em

a 
- E

C
-0

04
06

7
R

ep
or

t b
ei

ng
 s

ig
ne

d 
of

f b
y 

pl
an

ni
ng

N
ot

ic
e 

S
er

ve
d 

18
/1

2/
08

P
ar

t c
om

pl
ie

d 
fu

rth
er

 s
ite

 v
is

it 
re

qu
ire

d 

62
5/

03
B

ro
om

hi
ll,

 M
ou

nt
 P

ar
k 

R
oa

d
H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill
G

W
Y

es
03

/0
2/

09

B
R

EA
C

H
 O

F 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

:  
G

at
es

Le
ga

l O
ffi

ce
r -

 L
ou

is
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
31

/1
2/

08
 - 

R
ep

or
t c

le
ar

ed
 - 

se
nt

 to
 A

P
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 - 
26

/0
1/

09
S

ite
 v

is
it 

re
qu

ire
d 

00
34

/0
8

3 
A

yl
w

ar
ds

 R
is

e
S

ta
nm

or
e 

P
ar

k
S

S
B

16
/0

1/
08

Y
es

24
/0

4/
09

N
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 c
on

di
tio

n 
2 

of
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
er

m
is

si
on

 P
/3

08
8/

06
/D

FU
 

gr
an

te
d 

on
 a

pp
ea

l (
re

f 
A

PP
/M

54
50

/A
/0

7/
20

39
23

1
Le

ga
l O

ffi
ce

r -
 S

ab
rin

a 
S

an
gh

a
A

dd
iti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 re

po
rt 

by
 

pl
an

ni
ng

.
R

ep
or

t s
ig

ne
d 

of
f b

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 - 
25

/0
2/

09
S

ite
 v

is
it 

re
qu

ire
d 

60
4/

07
40

 B
ra

ith
w

ai
te

 G
ar

de
ns

B
el

m
on

t
G

W
15

/1
0/

07
Y

es
15

/0
7/

09

Tw
o 

st
or

ey
 s

id
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
an

d 
si

ng
le

 
st

or
ey

 re
ar

 a
nd

 fr
on

t e
xt

en
si

on
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

fr
on

t p
or

ch
, w

ith
 p

ar
ap

et
 to

 tw
o 

st
or

ey
 

si
de

 e
xt

en
si

on
, a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

he
ig

ht
 a

nd
 

pa
ra

pe
t t

o 
pa

rt
 o

f s
in

gl
e 

st
or

ey
 re

ar
 

ex
te

ns
io

n
Le

ga
l O

ffi
ce

r -
 P

re
et

in
de

r C
he

em
a 

A
gr

ee
in

g 
co

nt
en

t o
f r

ep
or

t w
ith

 p
la

nn
in

g.
21

/1
1/

20
08

 a
m

en
de

d 
rp

t t
o 

le
ga

l
Le

ga
l O

ffi
ce

r 
14

/0
1/

09
 R

ep
or

t b
ei

ng
 s

ig
ne

d 
of

f b
y 

pl
an

ni
ng

.
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 - 
05

/0
3/

09

01
67

/0
7

66
 W

oo
dh

al
l G

at
e,

 
P

in
ne

r
H

at
ch

 E
nd

LH
03

/0
7/

07
Y

es
31

/0
7/

09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 ro
of

lig
ht

s 
06

/1
1/

08
Le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r -
 P

re
tin

de
r C

he
em

a
Ik

en
 re

f -
 E

C
-0

03
41

6
Le

ga
l r

eq
ue

st
ed

 n
ew

 fo
rm

at
27

/1
1/

08
 A

m
m

en
de

d 
re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l 

31
/1

2/
08

 - 
R

ep
or

t c
le

ar
ed

 - 
se

nt
 to

 A
P

05
/0

1/
09

 - 
R

ep
or

t c
le

ar
ed

 b
y 

A
P

53



00
77

/0
8

31
 C

an
no

nb
ur

y 
A

ve
nu

e
P

in
ne

r S
ou

th
G

W
29

/0
1/

08
Y

es
19

/0
8/

09

re
ar

 c
on

se
rv

at
or

y
28

/1
0/

08
 - 

Fi
le

 w
ith

 S
ar

ah
 In

ve
ra

ry
31

/1
2/

08
 re

vi
se

d 
rp

t s
en

t t
o 

sa
ra

h 
E

C
-0

04
02

1
D

ra
ft 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t r

ep
or

t s
en

t t
o 

le
ga

l 
26

/1
1/

08
S

78
 a

pp
ea

l h
as

 b
ee

n 
lo

dg
ed

A
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 a
pp

ea
l.

03
/0

4/
09

 - 
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 

51
4/

07
41

 T
he

 D
riv

e
W

es
t H

ar
ro

w
G

W
21

/0
9/

07
Y

es
15

/0
8/

09

Si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
si

de
 to

 re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
, a

nd
 

co
ns

er
va

to
ry

E
C

-0
04

01
5

21
/1

1/
20

08
 a

m
en

de
d 

rp
t t

o 
le

ga
l

Le
ga

l O
ffi

ce
r -

 P
re

et
in

de
r C

he
em

a.
14

/0
1/

09
 R

ep
or

t s
ig

ne
d 

of
f b

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
.

03
/0

4/
09

 - 
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 

75
7/

08
8 

C
am

ro
se

 A
ve

nu
e 

E
dg

w
ar

e
P

B
31

/1
2/

08
Y

es
20

/0
8/

09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 g

ar
ag

e 
to

 s
el

f 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l u

ni
t

03
/0

2/
09

 - 
E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 le

ga
l -

 L
eg

al
 

of
fic

er
 P

re
et

in
de

r C
he

em
a

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
16

/0
4/

08

06
92

/0
6

86
 U

pp
in

gh
am

 A
ve

nu
e

Q
ue

en
sb

ur
y

G
W

19
/1

2/
06

Y
es

20
/0

8/
09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

to
 2

 fl
at

s
20

/0
1/

09
 - 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l -
 L

eg
al

 
of

fic
er

 L
ou

is
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
23

/0
2/

20
08

 a
m

en
de

d 
rp

t t
o 

le
ga

l
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

22
/0

4/
08

00
52

/0
8

13
2 

Tu
rn

er
 R

oa
d

Q
ue

en
sb

ur
y

N
R

01
/0

2/
08

Y
es

17
/0

9/
09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 h

ou
se

 a
s 

tw
o 

fla
ts

P
re

et
in

de
r C

he
em

a 
- E

C
00

33
89

P
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 re
fu

se
d 

fo
r t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
P

/2
41

6/
07

 o
n 

28
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
7)

R
ep

or
t s

en
t t

o 
P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r a

m
en

dm
en

t. 
C

ha
se

d:
 2

7/
11

/2
00

8
13

/0
1/

09
 F

in
al

 d
ra

ft 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t r
ep

or
t s

en
t 

to
 L

H
12

/0
5/

09
 - 

N
ot

ic
e 

S
er

ve
d 

03
80

/0
7

12
 C

ou
rtf

ie
ld

 C
re

sc
en

t
G

re
en

hi
ll

S
S

B
13

/0
9/

07
Y

es
07

/1
1/

09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
dw

el
lin

g 
ho

us
e 

as
 fo

ur
 s

el
f-c

on
ta

in
ed

 fl
at

s
27

/1
0/

08
 fi

le
 p

as
se

d 
to

 L
ou

is
e 

H
um

ph
re

ys
 

E
C

-0
04

00
1

R
ep

or
t w

ith
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r a

m
en

dm
en

t.
07

/0
4/

09
 - 

R
ep

or
t s

ig
ne

d 
of

f
by

 p
la

nn
in

g
28

/0
5/

09
 - 

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed

54



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
G

R
ID

 - 
M

ay
 2

00
9

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 - 

A
pp

ea
l L

od
ge

d

En
fo

rc
em

en
t

A
dd

re
ss

W
ar

d
Si

te
D

at
e

N
ot

ic
e

A
pp

ea
le

d
D

at
e 

fo
r

C
om

pl
ie

d
B

re
ac

h,
 P

ro
gr

es
s

A
nd

C
om

m
en

ts
R

ef
er

en
ce

O
ffi

ce
r

R
ep

or
te

d
Se

rv
ed

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

95
6/

05
85

a 
W

hi
tc

hu
rc

h 
La

ne
C

an
on

s
S

S
B

20
/0

1/
05

Y
es

Y
es

12
/1

2/
08

si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

05
/0

8/
08

 A
pp

ea
l 

lo
dg

ed
, P

ub
lic

 in
qu

iry
 3

0/
04

/0
9 

00
56

/0
8

43
 H

ig
h 

S
tre

et
, H

ar
ro

w
H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill
M

R
E

01
/0

2/
08

Y
es

Y
es

25
/0

4/
20

09
(fr

om
 a

pp
ea

l 
de

ci
si

on
)

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
as

h 
m

ac
hi

ne
.

P
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 re
fu

se
d 

fo
r t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
P

/3
59

3/
07

 o
n 

20
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7)

. 
D

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 fo

r d
el

eg
at

io
n 

an
d 

pa
ss

ed
 to

 L
eg

al
.

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 2

5/
7/

08
. 

A
pp

ea
l l

od
ge

d
A

pp
ea

l d
ec

is
io

n 
- 2

6/
01

/0
9 

 - 
N

ot
ic

e 
va

rie
d 

an
d 

al
lo

w
ed

 in
 p

ar
t -

 
si

te
 b

ei
ng

 m
on

ito
re

d 

95
/0

7
U

ni
t 3

 B
al

la
rd

s 
M

ew
s/

H
ig

h 
S

t. 
- 

E
dg

E
dg

w
ar

e
G

W
09

/0
5/

07
Y

es
Y

es
23

/0
4/

20
09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 tw
o 

ex
tr

ac
t f

lu
es

 
to

 w
or

ks
ho

p
Le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r -
 L

ou
is

e 
H

um
ph

re
ys

R
ep

or
t b

ei
ng

 s
ig

ne
d 

of
f b

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
.

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 1

7/
12

/0
8.

A
pp

ea
l s

ub
m

itt
ed

 - 
A

w
ai

tin
g 

ap
pe

al
 

de
ci

si
on

55



29
3/

07
52

 A
dd

er
le

y 
R

oa
d

W
ea

ld
st

on
e

G
W

07
/0

8/
07

Y
es

Y
es

18
/0

3/
09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 s
in

gl
e 

st
or

ey
 

co
ns

er
va

to
ry

 e
xt

en
si

on
 a

tta
ch

ed
 

to
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

28
/1

0/
08

 - 
Fi

le
 w

ith
 P

re
et

in
de

r 
C

he
em

a
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

06
/1

1/
08

 
A

pp
ea

l s
ub

m
itt

ed
 - 

A
w

ai
tin

g 
ap

pe
al

 
de

ci
si

on

22
8/

08
85

 G
re

en
w

ay
P

in
ne

r
P

B
07

/0
5/

08
Y

es
Y

es
09

/0
4/

09

Si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
si

de
 a

nd
 re

ar
 

ex
te

ns
io

n
A

gr
ee

in
g 

co
nt

en
t o

f r
ep

or
t w

ith
 

pl
an

ni
ng

.
Le

ga
l o

ffi
ce

r -
 P

re
et

in
de

r C
he

em
a

31
/1

2/
08

 - 
R

ep
or

t c
le

ar
ed

 - 
se

nt
 to

 
A

P
05

/0
1/

09
 - 

R
ep

or
t c

le
ar

ed
 b

y 
A

P
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 0
3/

02
/0

9 
A

pp
ea

l s
ub

m
itt

ed
 - 

A
w

ai
tin

g 
ap

pe
al

 
de

ci
si

on

27
/0

6
87

 K
en

to
n 

La
ne

K
en

to
n 

E
as

t
G

W
20

/0
1/

06
Y

es
13

/1
1/

09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 u
se

 o
f o

ut
bu

ild
in

g 
as

 tw
o 

se
lf 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
fla

ts
20

/0
1/

09
 - 

E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 to

 le
ga

l -
 

Le
ga

l o
ffi

ce
r P

re
et

in
de

r C
he

em
a

26
/0

2/
20

08
 a

m
en

de
d 

rp
t t

o 
le

ga
l

03
/0

4/
09

 - 
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 
A

pp
ea

l s
ub

m
itt

ed
 - 

A
w

ai
tin

g 
ap

pe
al

 
de

ci
si

on

56



12
5/

08
14

5 
H

ig
h 

S
tre

et
W

ea
ld

st
on

e
G

W
07

/0
3/

08
Y

es
19

/0
8/

09

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 s
in

gl
e 

st
or

ey
 re

ar
 

ex
te

ns
io

n.
06

/0
3/

20
09

 - 
 E

nf
 re

po
rt 

se
nt

 to
 

le
ga

l -
 L

eg
al

 o
ffi

ce
r S

ar
ah

 In
ve

ra
ry

02
/0

4/
09

 &
 0

6/
04

/0
9 

- N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
A

pp
ea

l s
ub

m
itt

ed
 - 

A
w

ai
tin

g 
ap

pe
al

 
de

ci
si

on

57



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
G

R
ID

 - 
M

ay
 2

00
9

PR
O

SE
C

U
TI

O
N

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED

En
fo

rc
em

en
t

A
dd

re
ss

W
ar

d
Si

te
D

at
e

N
ot

ic
e

A
pp

ea
le

d
D

at
e 

fo
r

C
om

pl
ie

d
B

re
ac

h,
 P

ro
gr

es
s

A
nd

C
om

m
en

ts
R

ef
er

en
ce

O
ffi

ce
r

R
ep

or
te

d
Se

rv
ed

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

33
9/

01
78

 C
ec

il 
R

oa
d

W
ea

ld
st

on
e

G
W

14
/0

8/
01

Y
es

Y
es

07
/0

9/
03

B
ui

ld
in

g 
w

or
ks

 in
 re

ar
 g

ar
de

n 
ad

j. 
to

 8
0 

W
el

lin
gt

on
 R

d
aw

ai
tin

g 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
re

po
rt

48
0/

02
9 

W
es

t D
riv

e 
G

ar
de

ns
H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

S
S

B
21

/0
8/

02
Y

es
Y

es
21

/0
1/

04

R
oo

f a
lte

ra
tio

ns
 w

ith
ou

t p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

N
ot

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

so
on

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

. N
ot

ic
e 

of
 a

pp
ea

l s
er

ve
d.

 
A

pp
ea

l D
is

m
is

se
d 

In
sp

 le
tte

r d
at

ed
 

20
-J

un
-0

3.
 O

w
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

of
fe

re
d 

to
 

do
 w

or
ks

 re
qu

ire
d,

 s
ta

rti
ng

 in
 S

ep
t 

20
04

. S
ite

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
in

 S
ep

t 0
4,

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

d 
fo

r p
ro

se
cu

tio
n

31
7/

03
15

4 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

La
ne

, S
/h

ar
R

ox
bo

ur
ne

S
S

B
03

/0
7/

03
Y

es
01

/1
0/

04

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 c
on

di
tio

n 
8

A
pp

ea
l r

ec
ei

ve
d,

 a
pp

ea
l n

ot
 v

al
id

. 
S

ec
tio

n 
78

 d
is

m
is

se
d,

 o
w

ne
rs

 a
sk

ed
 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
im

es
ca

le
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 n

ot
ic

e.
 A

ge
nt

 lo
ok

in
g 

in
to

 h
ow

 to
 a

lte
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 n

ot
ic

e.
 P

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
re

po
rt 

re
qu

ire
d

44
1/

03
M

ou
nt

 P
ar

k 
M

an
or

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill

G
W

28
/0

7/
03

Y
es

Y
es

TE
LE

SC
O

PI
C

 P
O

O
L 

C
O

VE
R

R
ea

ss
es

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

d

58



57
3/

03
22

 W
al

to
n 

R
oa

d
M

ar
lb

or
ou

gh
S

S
B

07
/1

0/
03

Y
es

28
/0

2/
06

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
nd

 
fr

on
t p

or
ch

.
A

pp
ea

l f
ee

 n
ot

 p
ai

d 
to

 th
e 

P
la

nn
in

g 
In

sp
ec

to
ra

te
, t

hu
s 

ap
pe

al
 n

ot
 

va
lid

at
ed

. P
la

nn
in

g 
In

sp
ec

to
ra

te
 

co
nf

irm
ed

 in
 le

tte
r d

at
ed

 2
7 

M
ar

ch
 

20
06

. P
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

re
po

rt 
re

qu
ire

d

94
/0

4
19

0 
W

hi
tti

ng
to

n 
W

ay
P

in
ne

r S
ou

th
G

W
23

/0
2/

04
Y

es
Y

es
29

/1
0/

06

SI
N

G
LE

 S
TO

R
EY

 R
EA

R
 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

 O
N

TO
 S

IN
G

LE
 

ST
O

R
EY

 R
EA

R
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N
A

pp
ea

l w
ith

dr
aw

n 
- r

ea
ss

es
m

en
t 

re
qu

ire
d

16
0/

04
29

 T
he

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
W

ea
ld

st
on

e
G

W
15

/0
3/

04
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
O

F 
A

D
VE

R
TI

SE
M

EN
T

R
ea

ss
es

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

d

42
5/

04
61

 O
xl

ea
y 

R
oa

d
R

ay
ne

rs
 L

an
e

S
S

B
01

/0
7/

04
Y

es
14

/0
2/

06

Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
nd

 w
al

l
S

ec
tio

n 
33

0 
no

tic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
20

- 
Ju

ne
-0

5.
 E

nf
 n

ot
ic

e 
is

su
ed

. C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r v
is

ite
d 

on
 7

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

06
, n

ot
ic

e 
no

t c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
, l

et
te

r 
se

nt
 a

dv
is

in
g 

ow
ne

r o
f i

nt
en

tio
n 

to
 

co
m

m
en

ce
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s.
 

48
3/

04
35

 O
rc

ha
rd

 G
ro

ve
, E

dg
E

dg
w

ar
e

G
W

08
/0

7/
04

Y
es

Y
es

04
/0

7/
06

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 to

 fl
at

s
S

ec
tio

n 
33

0 
no

tic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
6-

Ju
ly

-
05

. S
ec

tio
n 

33
0 

N
ot

ic
es

 w
er

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 u

no
pe

ne
d.

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
N

ot
ic

es
 is

su
ed

. A
pp

ea
l S

ub
m

itt
ed

, 
aw

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 A

pp
ea

l w
ith

dr
aw

n.
 

R
e-

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
n

61
9/

04
46

2 
H

on
ey

po
t L

an
e

Q
ue

en
sb

ur
y

S
S

B
25

/0
8/

04
Y

es
13

/0
9/

07
U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
S

ite
 v

is
it 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
r.

59



70
0/

04
1 

W
ild

cr
of

t G
ar

de
ns

C
an

on
s

S
S

B
21

/0
9/

04
Y

es
N

o
19

/0
8/

06

R
EM

O
VA

L 
O

F 
B

U
SH

 O
N

 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 4

 P
IL

LA
R

S 
O

N
 

FR
O

N
T 

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y 

A
T 

O
VE

R
 2

M
 

H
IG

H
.

P
ar

t c
om

pl
ie

d 
- F

ur
th

er
 a

ss
es

m
en

t 
re

qu
ire

d

98
9/

04
56

 L
ak

e 
V

ie
w

C
an

on
s

G
W

23
/1

0/
04

Y
es

Y
es

04
/0

9/
06

Po
rc

h 
ha

s 
be

en
 e

re
ct

ed
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
fr

on
t g

ab
le

A
pp

ea
l d

is
m

is
se

d 
- n

ee
ds

 
re

as
se

sm
en

t

24
/0

5
81

 R
ox

et
h 

H
ill

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill

S
S

B
06

/0
5/

06
Y

es
18

/0
7/

06

Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 ro

of
 e

xt
en

si
on

A
B

 / 
R

D
 c

he
ck

in
g 

w
he

n 
ro

of
 w

as
 

er
ec

te
d.

 B
or

ou
gh

 S
ol

ic
ito

r p
re

pa
rin

g 
no

tic
e.

 N
ot

ic
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

. P
la

nn
in

g 
A

pp
ea

l p
ar

t a
llo

w
ed

 
(P

/3
04

/0
3/

C
FU

).E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t A
pp

ea
l 

D
is

m
is

se
d 

18
/1

0/
05

 w
ith

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
R

e-
as

se
ss

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

d

51
9/

05
32

 R
us

la
nd

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d

M
ar

lb
or

ou
gh

G
W

17
/0

6/
04

Y
es

Y
es

27
/0

8/
08

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

tw
o/

th
re

e 
st

or
ey

 s
id

e 
to

 re
ar

, 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

fr
on

t t
o 

si
de

 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

an
d 

re
ar

 d
or

m
er

N
ot

ic
e 

w
as

 w
ith

dr
aw

n 
on

 1
3 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
7 

an
d 

re
is

su
ed

 o
n 

13
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
7.

 A
w

ai
tin

g 
ap

pe
al

 
de

ci
si

on
. A

pp
ea

l d
is

m
is

se
d 

- 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d

74
4/

05
14

 R
ox

et
h 

G
re

en
 A

ve
nu

e
R

ox
bo

ur
ne

S
S

B
17

/1
0/

05
Y

es
Y

es
17

/1
1/

08

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
A

pp
ea

l d
is

m
is

se
d 

18
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

8.
S

ite
 v

is
it 

an
d 

w
itn

es
s 

st
at

em
en

t 
re

qu
ire

d

37
0/

06
39

9 
A

le
xa

nd
ra

 A
ve

nu
e

R
ay

ne
rs

 L
an

e
P

A
02

/0
5/

06
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
O

F 
A

D
VE

R
TI

SE
M

EN
T

R
ea

ss
es

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

d

60



40
1/

06
76

 F
or

m
by

 A
ve

nu
e

Q
ue

en
sb

ur
y

S
S

B
24

/0
4/

06
Y

es
22

/1
1/

07

U
se

 o
f o

ut
bu

ild
in

g 
as

 tw
o 

se
lf-

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l u
ni

ts
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r v
is

ite
d 

th
e 

si
te

. 
B

re
ac

h 
st

ill
 e

xi
st

in
g.

 P
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

w
itn

es
s 

st
at

em
en

t s
en

t t
o 

le
ga

l.
11

/0
06

/0
9 

- r
ev

is
ed

 E
nf

 re
po

rt 
se

nt
 

ba
ck

 to
 le

ga
l

45
9/

07
/P

(r
er

eg
is

te
re

d)
11

9 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

La
ne

R
ox

et
h

S
S

B
19

/0
9/

07
Y

es
Y

es
23

/0
6/

20
01

(o
rig

in
al

 d
at

e)

C
on

ve
rt

ed
 s

w
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
 

en
cl

os
ur

e 
at

 re
ar

 in
to

 3
 fl

at
s 

&
 

se
pe

ra
te

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 u

ni
t c

re
at

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
si

de
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y.
aw

ai
tin

g 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

re
po

rt

18
3/

08
12

7 
R

us
ki

n 
G

ar
de

ns
K

en
to

n 
E

as
t

P
A

10
/0

4/
08

Y
es

02
/1

0/
08

Pr
op

er
ty

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

as
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

ya
rd

04
47

/0
7/

P
10

 H
ar

ro
w

 V
ie

w
H

ea
ds

to
ne

 S
ou

th
S

G
16

/0
5/

07
Y

es
09

/0
6/

09

aw
ai

tin
g 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

re
po

rt

A
dd

iti
on

al
 s

in
gl

e 
st

or
ey

 re
ar

 
ex

te
ns

io
n

Le
ga

l O
ffi

ce
r -

 P
re

et
in

de
r C

he
em

a
31

/1
2/

08
 - 

R
ep

or
t c

le
ar

ed
 - 

se
nt

 to
 

A
P

05
/0

1/
09

 - 
R

ep
or

t c
le

ar
ed

 b
y 

A
P

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 0

3/
02

/0
9 

61



62

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Meeting: 
 

Planning Committee  

Date: 
 

24th June 2009 

Subject: 
 

Stopping Up of the Highway – Footpath 
linking Greenhill Way and Greenhill Road, 
Harrow. 
 

Key Decision: 
(Executive-side only) 

No 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Stephen Kelly– Divisional Director of 
Planning 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Cllr Marilyn Ashton – Portfolio Holder for 
Planning, Development and Enterprise. 
 

Exempt: 
 

No 

Enclosures: 
 

Appendix 1 – Area to be stopped up 
 

 
 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Permission (Ref: P/1721/08/CFU) was granted by the Strategic Planning 
Committee in July 2008 for the redevelopment of the former Greenhill Road 
Council car park to provide a block of 37 Flats. 
 
The development footprint of the approved scheme encroaches onto the public 
footpath that currently crosses the site. A resolution is therefore sought to stop up 
the footpath as shown at Appendix 1, to enable the development to be carried out 
in accordance with the permission granted.  
 
 

Agenda Item 13
Pages 63 to 80

63



 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
The Committee is recommended to: 

 
1. Authorise the Director of Legal and Governance Services to take the 
necessary steps to commence the process of stopping up of the areas of  
highway shown on the plan at Appendix  1 as required under sections 247  and 
252 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (the Act).  
 
2.  Authorise that any objections made to the proposed order to stop up the 
highway ,and not withdrawn within the prescribed period be referred to the 
Mayor for London for determination as to whether or not a public inquiry should 
be held in accordance with section 252 of the Act. 
 
3.   Authorise that if there are no objections to the proposed order, or the Mayor 
of London decides that a public inquiry is unnecessary, officers proceed with the 
making of the order without further reference to the Committee. 
 
        
REASON: 

 
To enable the development to be carried out in accordance with the planning 
permission granted. 
 
   
 
 
SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 
Background 
 

                 As Member’s are aware, Greenhill Road car park was sold as part of the Council’s 
land disposal programme in 2006.  The site, as shown at Appendix 1, has been 
granted planning permission for a block of 37flats with associated parking. 

 
                 There is a public footpath/ unadopted public highway shown at Appendix 1 which 

runs through the site. Although the footpath is unadopted public highway, 
prescriptive rights of way are established therefore the public can legitimately pass 
and re-pass over this land. 

 
The footpath is therefore required to be stopped up under S247 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 to enable the development to be carried out in 
accordance with the planning permission granted. 

                              
                 Accordingly, authority is sought from the committee to enable legal officers to 

proceed with the stopping up process to facilitate the development.        
            
 
 
 
          

64



Risk Implications  
 
If the relevant footpath/ unadopted public highway is not stopped up, the planning 
permission as granted will not be able to proceed without the Developer 
encroaching onto highway. If the Developer encroaches onto the highway this will 
have legal implications for the Council as highway authority. 
 
                     
Financial Implications 
 

           The London Local Authorities (charges for stopping up) Regulations 2000 gives 
authority to the Council to recover the costs of making the order from the applicant 
and therefore there should be no costs incurred by the Council. Legal officers will 
be obtaining adequate monies on account from the applicant prior to the 
commencement of the process pertaining to the stopping up order.  
 

                   
Legal Comments 

 
          Section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 gives power to London 

Boroughs to make stopping up orders for highways within their  Boroughs if  they 
are satisfied that it is necessary to do so in order to enable development to be 
carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted.  

 
The process for the making of the order is as follows: 
 

• Notices of the proposed order will be advertised in a local newspaper 
circulating in the area and in the London Gazette. 

• Notices will be served on relevant authorities, principally statutory 
undertakers having equipment in or under the subject highway, and 
displayed on each end of the highway to be stopped up. 

• If no objections are received after a period of 28 days, the Council may 
proceed to make the stopping up order. 

• If, however, an objection is received which is not withdrawn, the Council 
must inform the Mayor of London and a public inquiry may be held to 
determine the objection. 

• Where an inquiry has been held, the Council, after considering the 
inspector’s report and subject to the consent of the Mayor for London,may 
make the order with or without modification. 

• On making the order, the Council must publish in the London Gazette and 
in at least one local newspaper a notice stating that the Order has been 
made and specifying a place where a copy of the Order can be seen at all 
reasonable hours. 

 
 
 
Performance Issues 
 
Not applicable. 
 

   
  

65



Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 
 
 

  

  on behalf of the* 
Name: Sheela Thakrar X Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 3 June 2009 

  

 
 

  

   on behalf of the* 
Name: Abi Kolawole X Monitoring Officer 
 
Date: 8 June 2009 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 
Contact:  Richard Michalski, Senior Development Officer, 020 736 
6146. 
 
 
Background Papers:   
 

• Appendix 1 – Plan showing area to be stopped up 
• Decision notice 

 
 
 

66



67



 

68



69



70

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Harrow Council, Planning, P O Box 37, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UY   web www.harrow.gov.uk 
 

1

Preston Bennett - Mr Richard Henley   
37/41 Church Road 
Stanmore 
HA7 4AA   
 

 
TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 
  
GRANT OF PLANNING PERMISSION  
 
Ref: P/1721/08CFU 
 
With reference to the application received on 14 May 2008 accompanied by 
Drawing(s)     
(PL)001, 002, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 201, 301, 302, 303, 304, 305, 900 
Design & Access Statement 
Planning Statement 
Sustainability and Energy Strategy 
Affordable Housing Statement 
Transport Statement 
Sunlight and Daylight Report 
               

 
For:   REDEVELOPMENT OF FORMER CAR PARK TO PROVIDE BLOCK OF 37 
FLATS WITH ASSOCIATED PARKING (RESIDENT PERMIT RESTRICTED) 
 
At:   North Side Car Park, Greenhill Way, Harrow 
 
HARROW COUNCIL, the Local Planning Authority, 
GRANTS permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the following condition(s): 

 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three 

years from the date of this permission. 
REASON:  To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town & Country 
Planning Act 1990. 

71



 

Harrow Council, Planning, P O Box 37, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UY   web www.harrow.gov.uk 
 

2

2 Prior to occupation of the development hereby permitted, measures to minimise 
the risk of crime in a visually acceptable manner and meet the specific security 
needs of the application site / development shall be installed in accordance with 
details to be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning 
authority.  Any such measures should follow the design principles set out in the 
relevant Design Guides on the Secured by Design website: 
http://www.securedbydesign.com/guides/index.aspx and shall include the 
following requirements: 
1. all main entrance door sets to individual dwellings and communal entrance 
door sets shall be made secure to standards, independently certified, set out in 
BS PAS 24-1:1999 'Security standard for domestic door sets'; 
2. all window sets on the ground floor of the development and those adjacent to 
flat roofs or large rainwater pipes (downpipes) shall be made secure to 
standards, independently certified, set out in BS.7950 'Security standard for 
domestic window sets'. 
Following implementation the works shall thereafter be retained. 
REASON: In the interests of creating safer and more sustainable communities 
and to safeguard amenity by reducing the risk of crime and the fear of crime, in 
accordance with Policy D4 of the Harrow Unitary Development Plan, and 
Section 17 of the Crime & Disorder Act 1998. 
 

3 The development hereby permitted shall not commence until details of all 37 
homes within this scheme, built to 'Lifetime Home' and 10% of these to 
'Wheelchair' standards, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority.  The development shall not be occupied or used until 
the homes have been completed in accordance with the approved details and 
thereafter retained. 
REASON:  To ensure that, where the development is capable of meeting 
'Lifetime Home' and 'Wheelchair' Standards, the development complies with the 
policies of the Consolidated London Plan. 
 

4 No development shall take place until a plan indicating the positions, design, 
materials and type of boundary treatment to be erected has been submitted to, 
and approved in writing by, the local planning authority. The boundary treatment 
shall be completed: before the building(s) is / are occupied. The development 
shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details and shall thereafter 
be retained. 
REASON: To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring residents and the 
character of the locality. 
 

5 No demolition or site works in connection with the development hereby 
permitted shall commence before the boundary of the site is enclosed by a 
close boarded fence to a minimum height of 2 metres. Such fencing shall 
remain until works and clearance have been completed, and the development is 
ready for occupation. 
REASON: In the interests of amenity and highway safety. 
 

72



 

Harrow Council, Planning, P O Box 37, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UY   web www.harrow.gov.uk 
 

3

6 The development hereby permitted shall not commence until there has been 
submitted to, and approved by, the local planning authority, a scheme of hard 
and soft landscape works which shall include existing trees and hedgerows on 
the land, indicating those to be retained and those to be lost.  Details of those to 
be retained, if any together with measures for their protection in the course of 
the development, shall also be submitted and approved, and carried out in 
accordance with such approval, prior to any demolition or any other site works, 
and retained until the development is completed.   Soft landscape works shall 
include: planting plans, and schedules of plants, noting species, plant sizes and 
proposed numbers / densities. 
REASON: To safeguard the appearance and character of the area, and to 
enhance the appearance of the development. 
 

7 All planting, seeding or turfing comprised in the approved details of landscaping 
shall be carried out in the first planting and seeding seasons following the 
occupation of the building(s), or the completion of the development, whichever 
is the sooner.  Any existing or new trees or shrubs which, within a period of 2 
years from the completion of the development, die, are removed, or become 
seriously damaged or diseased, shall be replaced in the next planting season, 
with others of a similar size and species, unless the local authority agrees any 
variation in writing. 
REASON: To safeguard the appearance and character of the area, and to 
enhance the appearance of the development. 
 

8 No site works or development, other than demolition, substructure and 
drainage, shall commence until details of the levels of the building(s), road(s) 
and footpath(s) in relation to the adjoining land and highway(s), and any other 
changes proposed in the levels of the site, have been submitted to, and 
approved by, the local planning authority. 
REASON: To ensure that the works are carried out at suitable levels in relation 
to the highway and adjoining properties in the interests of the amenity of 
neighbouring residents, the appearance of the development, drainage, gradient 
of access and future highway improvement. 
 

73



 

Harrow Council, Planning, P O Box 37, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UY   web www.harrow.gov.uk 
 

4

9 The development hereby permitted shall not commence until samples of the 
materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces noted below 
have been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the local planning authority: 
a: the extension / building(s) including: 
- Brick samples 
- Render samples 
- Timber cladding samples 
- Window materials / samples 
- Balcony materials 
- Roofing materials 
- Down pipes / drainage pipe materials 
b: the ground surfacing  
The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details 
and shall thereafter be retained. 
REASON: To safeguard the appearance of the locality. 
 

10 The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until works for the 
disposal of sewage have been provided on site in accordance with details to be 
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the local planning authority.  The 
works shall thereafter be retained. 
REASON: To ensure that adequate drainage facilities are provided. 
 

11 The development of any buildings hereby permitted shall not be commenced 
until works for the disposal of surface water have been provided on site in 
accordance with details to be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the local 
planning authority. The works shall thereafter be retained. 
REASON: To ensure that adequate drainage facilities are provided. 
 

12 The development of any buildings hereby permitted shall not be commenced 
until surface water attenuation / storage works have been provided in 
accordance with details to be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the local 
planning authority. The works shall thereafter be retained. 
REASON: To prevent the increased risk of flooding. 
 

13 Development shall not proceed beyond ground level damp proof course until 
details of a scheme aiming to generate 20% of the predicted energy 
requirement of the development from on-site renewable resources have been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. 
REASON: To ensure the development provides satisfactory level of renewable 
energy and to comply with policy 4A.7 of the consolidated London Plan. 
 

74



 

Harrow Council, Planning, P O Box 37, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UY   web www.harrow.gov.uk 
 

5

14 The development hereby permitted shall not commence beyond ground level 
damp proof course until details of under sink waste disposal units to be installed 
in each of the 37 units have been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority.  The development shall be carried out in accordance 
with the approved details and shall thereafter be retained. 
REASON: To reduce overall food waste collection from the residential element 
and to ensure a sustainable form of development. 
 

15 The development hereby permitted shall not commence beyond ground level 
damp proof course until details of sustainable water use measures including, 
but not limited to, rain water harvesting, low flow taps, dual flush toilets and low 
flow shower heads to be installed in each of the 37 units have been submitted to 
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The development shall 
be carried out in accordance with the approved details and shall thereafter be 
retained. 
REASON: To reduce overall water consumption from the development, to 
ensure a sustainable form of development and to comply with policy 4A.16 of 
the consolidated London Plan. 
 

16 All windows in the south western wall of the approved development facing the 
property at 59 Greenhill Road shall be glazed in obscure glass and shall 
thereafter be retained in that form. 
REASON: To safeguard the privacy of both neighbouring residents and future 
occupants.  
 

17 The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the car parking, 
turning and loading area(s) shown on the approved plan number: (PL) 100 have 
been constructed and surfaced with impervious materials, and drained in 
accordance with details submitted to, and approved in writing by, the local 
planning authority.  The car parking spaces shall be permanently marked out 
and used for no other purpose, at any time, without the written permission of the 
local planning authority. 
REASON: To ensure the satisfactory provision of parking areas, to safeguard 
the appearance of the locality and in the interests of highway safety. 
 

 
 
  

75



 

Harrow Council, Planning, P O Box 37, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UY   web www.harrow.gov.uk 
 

6

1 INFORMATIVE: 
SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR GRANT OF PLANNING PERMISSION: 
The decision to grant permission has been taken having regard to the policies 
and proposals in the London Plan and-or the Harrow Unitary Development Plan 
set out below, and to all relevant material considerations including any 
comments received in response to publicity and consultation, as outlined in the 
application report: 
London Plan: 
3A.1 Increasing London's supply of housing 
3A.2 Borough housing targets 
3A.3 Maximising the potential of sites  
3A.5 Housing choice 
3A.9 Affordable housing targets 
3A.10 Negotiating affordable housing in individual private residential and mixed-
use schemes 
3A.11 Affordable housing thresholds 
4A.1 Tackling climate change  
4A.2 Mitigating climate change 
4A.7 Renewable Energy  
4A.14 Sustainable drainage  
4A.16 Water supplies and resources  
4B.1 Design principles for a compact city  
 
Harrow Unitary Development Plan: 
S1 The Form of Development and Pattern of Land Use 
EP20 Use of Previously-Developed Land 
EP21 Vacant and Disused Land and Buildings 
EP25 Noise 
D4 Standard of Design and Layout 
D5 New Residential Development - Amenity Space and Privacy 
D7 Design in Retail Areas and Town Centres 
D9 Streetside Greenness and Forecourt Greenery 
D10 Trees and New Development 
T13 Parking Standards 
H7 Dwelling Mix 
Sustainable Design & Construction: The London Plan Supplementary Planning 
Guidance (May 2006) 
Providing for Children and Young People's Play and Informal Recreation: The 
London Plan Supplementary Planning Guidance (March 2008) 
Harrow Town Centre Development Strategy July 2005 
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Designing New Development (March 2003) 
Accessible Homes Supplementary Planning Document (April 2006) 
Access For All Supplementary Planning Document (April 2006) 
 

2 INFORMATIVE: 
The applicant is advised that any window in the flank elevation of the 
development hereby permitted will not prejudice the future outcome of any 
application which may be submitted in respect of the adjoining property.

76



 

Harrow Council, Planning, P O Box 37, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UY   web www.harrow.gov.uk 
 

7

3 INFORMATIVE: 
The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirements in the attached 
Considerate Contractor Code of Practice, in the interests of minimising any 
adverse effects arising from building operations, and in particular the limitations 
on hours of working. 
 

4 INFORMATIVE: 
In June 2006 Harrow Council adopted two Supplementary Planning Documents: 
"Access for All" and "Accessible Homes", containing design guidelines for the 
provision of safe and convenient access for all disabled groups.  Both 
documents can be viewed on the Planning pages of Harrow Council's website 
Access for All: http://www.harrow.gov.uk/downloads/AccessforallSPD_06.pdf  
Accessible Homes: 
http://www.harrow.gov.uk/downloads/AccessibleHomesSPD.pdf 
 

5 INFORMATIVE: 
The Party Wall etc. Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify and obtain 
formal agreement from adjoining owner(s) where the building owner intends to 
carry out building work which involves: 
1. work on an existing wall shared with another property; 
2. building on the boundary with a neighbouring property; 
3. excavating near a neighbouring building, 
and that work falls within the scope of the Act. 
Procedures under this Act are quite separate from the need for planning 
permission or building regulations approval.  
"The Party Wall etc. Act 1996: explanatory booklet" is available free of charge 
from: 
Communities and Local Government Publications, PO Box 236, Wetherby, 
LS23 7NB 
Please quote Product code: 02 BR 00862 when ordering. 
Also available for download from the CLG website: 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/documents/planningandbuilding/pdf/133214.pdf 
Tel: 0870 1226 236 Fax: 0870 1226 237 
Textphone: 0870 1207 405 
E-mail: communities@twoten.com 
 

6 INFORMATIVE: 
The relevant traffic order will impose a restriction making residential occupiers 
of this building ineligible for resident's parking permits in the surrounding 
controlled parking zone. 

77



 

Harrow Council, Planning, P O Box 37, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UY   web www.harrow.gov.uk 
 

8

7 INFORMATIVE: 
The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design 
and Management) Regulations 1994 which govern health and safety through all 
stages of a construction project.  The Regulations require clients (i.e. those, 
including developers, who commission projects) to appoint a planning 
supervisor and principal contractor who are competent and adequately 
resourced to carry out their health and safety responsibilities.  Clients have 
further obligations.  Your designer will tell you about these and your planning 
supervisor can assist you in fulfilling them.  Further information is available from 
the Health and Safety Executive Infoline on 0541 545500. 
(Please note that any reference in this informative to "planning supervisor" has 
no connection with any Planning Officers within Harrow's Planning Services or 
with the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.) 
 

8 INFORMATIVE: 
The applicant is reminded of the duties set out in the Disability Discrimination 
Act 1995 with regard to employment and service provision.  An employer's duty 
to make reasonable adjustment is owed to an individual employee or job 
applicant.  However, the responsibility of service providers is to disabled people 
at large, and the duty is anticipatory.  Failure to take reasonable steps at this 
stage to facilitate access will therefore count against the service provider if / 
when challenged by a disabled person from October 2004.  The applicant is 
therefore advised to take full advantage of the opportunity that this application 
offers to improve the accessibility of the premises to people with mobility and 
sensory impairments. 

9 INFORMATIVE: 
The London Borough of Harrow seeks to encourage Secured by Design 
accreditation where appropriate.  This is a national police initiative that is 
supported by the Home Office Crime Reduction & Community Safety Unit and 
the Planning Section of the ODPM.  It is designed to encourage the building 
industry to adopt crime prevention measures to assist in reducing the 
opportunity for crime and the fear of crime, creating safer, more secure and 
sustainable environments.  It is recommended that the applicant apply for this 
award. 
For additional information, please contact the Borough Crime Prevention Design 
Advisor through the Crime Reduction Unit, Harrow Police Station, 74 Northolt 
Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 ODN, tel. 020 8733 3465. 
 

78



 

Harrow Council, Planning, P O Box 37, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UY   web www.harrow.gov.uk 
 

9

10 INFORMATIVE: 
IMPORTANT: Compliance With Planning Conditions Requiring Submission and 
Approval of Details Before Development Commences 
- You will be in breach of planning permission if you start development without 
complying with a condition requiring you to do something before you start.  For 
example, that a scheme or details of the development must first be approved by 
the Local Planning Authority. 
- Carrying out works in breach of such a condition will not satisfy the 
requirement to commence the development within the time permitted. 
- Beginning development in breach of a planning condition will invalidate your 
planning permission. 
- If you require confirmation as to whether the works you have carried out are 
acceptable, then you should apply to the Local Planning Authority for a 
certificate of lawfulness. 
 

 
  
Date of decision: 09 March 2009    

 
Les Simpson 
Service Manager 
Development Management 

 
This is not a building regulation approval.   Your attention is particularly drawn to 
the enclosed notes that set out the rights of applicants who are aggrieved by the 
decision of the Local Planning Authority.  DN-CFU-GRA 
 

79



80

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Meeting: 
 

Planning Committee  

Date: 
 

24th June 2009 

Subject: 
 

Stopping Up of the Highway – Rayners Lane 
Estate, Goldsmith Close.  
 

Key Decision: 
(Executive-side only) 

No 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Stephen Kelly – Divisional Director of 
Planning. 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Cllr Marilyn Ashton – Portfolio Holder for 
Planning, Development and Enterprise. 
 

Exempt: 
 

No 

Enclosures: 
 

Appendix 1 – Area to be stopped up 
Appendix 2 – Area plan 

 
 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Permission (Ref: West/112/02/OUT) was granted by the planning committee in 
June 2002 for Rayners Lane Estate regeneration. 
 
Under an approval of reserved matters, a public open space and teenage friendly 
zone within a section of Goldsmith Close was granted planning permission 
determined under delegated powers on 23rd July 2008. The approved scheme 
encroaches onto public highway. A resolution is therefore sought to stop up a 
section of Goldsmith Close as shown at Appendix 1, to enable completion of the 
proposal in accordance with the permission granted.  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 14
Pages 81 to 98

81



 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
The Committee is recommended to: 

 
1. Authorise the Director of Legal and Governance Services to take the 
necessary steps to commence the process of stopping up of the areas of  
highway shown on the plan at Appendix  1 as required under sections 247  and 
252 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (“the Act”).  
 
2.  Authorise that the matter be referred to the Mayor for London for 
determination as to whether or not a public inquiry should be held in accordance 
with section 252 of the Act in the event that any objections made to the 
proposed order to stop up the highway are not withdrawn within the prescribed 
period. 
 
3.   Authorise that officers proceed with the making of the stopping up order 
without further reference to the Committee if there are no objections to the 
proposed order, or the Mayor of London decides that a public inquiry is 
unnecessary. 
 
        
REASON: 

 
To enable the development to be carried out in accordance with the planning 
permission granted. 
 
   
 
 
SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 
Background 
 

          The Rayners Lane housing estate is undergoing a regeneration process by the 
Warden Housing Association appointed as the regeneration developer by 
executive action in May 2001.Outline planning permission for the overall scheme 
was issued on 14th October 2002, subject to a legal agreement of the same date. 
The scheme was for construction of 735 dwellings plus a number of ancillary 
facilities including a number of changes to the road network. Various sections of 
public highway have already been stopped up as agreed by the Environment and 
Transport portfolio holder on 20th December 2002 with subsequent additional 
stopping up of small areas of highway omitted in the original stopping up 
application.  

 
                 The area now to be stopped up, subject of this report was a Reserve Matter for 

the creation of an open space pursuant to the original outline permission. The 
section of Goldsmith Close to be stopped up will maintain a pedestrian right of 
way together with access provision for emergency services. Owing to the 
alteration to the road layouts, as per the Rayners Lane Estate masterplan, 
vehicular access to Goldsmith Close will be maintained via Karma Way 

82



(previously known as Thackeray Close) and New Road linking to Rayners Lane as 
shown at Appendix 2. 

 
                The stopping up is therefore required to enable the development to be carried out 

in accordance with the planning permission granted.  
 
                 Accordingly, authority is sought from the committee to commence the stopping up 

process.        
            
           

 
Risk Implications  
 
If the relevant highways are not stopped up, the developer will run the risk of 
unlawfully obstructing public highway when carrying out the approved 
development. It is the Council’s duty to assert and protect the rights of the public 
to the use and enjoyment of the public highway by instigating prosecutions or by 
serving notices if the highway is obstructed. 
 
                     
Financial Implications 
 

           The London Local Authorities (charges for stopping up) Regulations 2000 gives 
authority to the Council to recover the costs of making the order from the applicant 
and therefore there should be no costs incurred by the Council. Legal officers will 
be obtaining adequate monies on account from the applicant prior to the 
commencement of the process pertaining to the stopping up order.  
 

                   
Legal Comments 

 
          Section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 gives power to London 

Boroughs to make stopping up orders for highways within their  Boroughs if  they 
are satisfied that it is necessary to do so in order to enable development to be 
carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted.  

 
The process for the making of the order is as follows: 
 

• Notices of the proposed order will be advertised in a local newspaper 
circulating in the area and in the London Gazette. 

• Notices will be served on relevant authorities, principally statutory 
undertakers having equipment in or under the subject highway, and 
displayed on each end of the highway to be stopped up. 

• If no objections are received after a period of 28 days, the Council may 
proceed to make the stopping up order. 

• If, however, an objection is received which is not withdrawn, the Council 
must inform the Mayor of London and a public inquiry must be held to 
determine the objection. 

• Where an inquiry has been held, the Council, after considering the 
inspector’s report and subject to the consent of the Mayor for London, may 
make the order with or without modification. 

83



• On making the order, the Council must publish in the London Gazette and 
in at least one local newspaper a notice stating that the Order has been 
made and specifying a place where a copy of the Order can be seen at all 
reasonable hours. 

• The validity of an order may be challenged in the High Court within 6 
weeks of the date on which the notice of the making of the order is first 
published. 

 
 
 
 
Performance Issues 
 
Not applicable. 
 

   
  

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 
 
 

  

  on behalf of the* 
Name: Sheela Thakrar X Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 3 June 2009 

  

 
 

  

   on behalf of the* 
Name: Izindi Visagie X Monitoring Officer 
 
Date: 4 June 2009 

  
 

 
 
 
 
Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 
 
Contact:  Richard Michalski, Senior Development Officer, 020 736 
6146. 
 
Background Papers:   
 

• Appendix 1 – Plan showing area to be stopped up 
• Appendix 2 -  Area plan 
• Delegated powers decision notice 

 
 
 

84



85



 

86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



 
 
Meeting: 
 

Planning Committee 

Date: 
 

24 June 2009 

Subject: 
 

Land at Gayton Road, Harrow  
 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Hugh Peart – Director of Legal and Governance 
Services  
 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Marilyn Ashton  

Exempt: 
 

No 
 

Enclosures: 
 

None 

 
 
Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 
 
This report seeks an extension of time to complete a Section 106 Agreement (“the 
Agreement”) relating to Gayton Road, Harrow (“the Site”) and also seeks approval 
of a change to the provision of affordable housing. The Strategic Planning 
Committee approved heads of terms for the Agreement on 14 May 2008. 
 
Recommendations:  
 
The Committee is requested to: 
 
1. Extend the time for completion of the Agreement by two calendar months 
 from the date of this meeting.  
2. Approve a change in the provision of affordable housing to enable a cascade 
 mechanism to be used to vary the mix of affordable housing type  
 
 
Reason:  (For recommendation) 
 
To enable settlement and execution of the Agreement. 
 
 

Agenda Item 15
Pages 99 to 102

99



Section 2 – Report 
 
On 14th May 2008, the Strategic Planning Committee resolved to grant planning 
permission (refs no: P/4126/07 and P/1254/08) for redevelopment of the Site to 
provide 383 flats in five blocks ranging between four and ten storeys, subject to 
completion of the Agreement within six months of the committee date.  The major 
terms for the Agreement approved by the Committee include (among other things) 
the provision of 102 units of affordable housing, the provision of a 200 space public 
car park, a contribution of £250,000 towards access to public transport 
improvements, a contribution of £50,000 towards healthcare planning initiatives, a 
contribution of £100,000 towards education needs, a contribution of £50,000 
towards the provision of play space facilities, a contribution of £325,000 towards 
environmental improvements and a contribution of £25,000 towards town centre 
management initiatives. 
 
Negotiations of the Agreement between the applicant and the Council have 
progressed well and agreement has now been reached between the parties as to 
the precise content of the agreement. It has not proven possible to complete the 
agreement within the timescale set by Committee because of lengthy discussions 
with the applicant regarding the affordable housing provisions.  
 
As part of the negotiations and in light of the current economic climate, the applicant 
has requested that there be a cascade mechanism within the agreement to enable 
the mix of affordable housing types to be varied in the event that it is not possible to 
sell or lease the current mix (61 social rent : 41 shared ownership). The cascade 
mechanism would enable the applicant to initially vary the shared ownership units to 
further social rent and / or intermediate affordable housing and if that did not 
produce a sale then some or all of the shared ownership units could become 
intermediate affordable housing and the applicant could dispose some or all of the 
intermediate affordable housing as discounted sale homes. In the event that the 
units become discounted sale homes, the Council can nominate persons as 
prospective purchasers and such persons would be given priority by the applicant. 
The provision of the 61 units for social rent would not be affected by the cascade 
mechanism. 
 
This request has been discussed with the Affordable Housing Enabling Team and 
given the current economic climate they are content with including the described 
cascade mechanism in this particular instance. The Affordable Housing Enabling 
Team has advised that intermediate affordable housing covers a variety of products 
aimed at assisting people enter home ownership, such as Shared Ownership and 
Intermediate Rent to Homebuy. 
 
Financial Implications 
 
The proposed recommendation raises no financial implications. The developer will 
bear the costs of completing the Agreement. 
 
 
 

100



Performance Issues 
 
None 
 
Risk Management Implications 
 
None. 
 
  
Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 
 
 

  
on behalf of the* 

Name: Sheela Thakrar  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 11 June 2009 
 

  

 
 
 

  
 
on behalf of the* 

Name:  Abi Kolawole X Monitoring Officer 
 
Date:  10 June 2009 

  
 

 
 
 
Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 
 
Contact:  Louise Humphreys – Consultant Planning Solicitor, 020 8424 9239 
 
 
Background Papers:  
 
Officer Report to Strategic Planning Committee dated 14 May 2008  
Minutes of Strategic Planning Committee dated 14 May 2008 
  
 
If appropriate, does the report include the following considerations?  
 
 
1. Consultation  NO 
2. Corporate Priorities  NO  
 
 

101



102

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Guidance Note for Members of the Public Attending the Planning Committee
	4 Minutes
	Minutes - Planning Committee 13 May

	11 Planning Appeals Update
	12 Enforcement Notices Awaiting Compliance
	13 Stopping Up of the Highway - Footpath Linking Greenhill Way and Greenhill Road, Harrow
	Dev 09 - Greenhill Rd APP 1
	Dev 09 - Greenhill Road St- up Dec notice

	14 Stopping Up of the Highway - Rayners Lane Estate, Goldsmith Close
	Dev 09 - Teenage Friend App1&2

	15 Land at Gayton Road, Harrow

